
 
 

 

 

AGENDA 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission Regular Meeting  

Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport Conference Center 

Monday, September 28, 2020 
9:00 a.m. 

 

*NOTE TO ALL PUBLIC ATTENDEES: 

 

The public may speak on any item on the agenda. There are request cards located outside 
the public seating area.  These cards must be completed and presented to the Recording 
Secretary prior to the item being heard. Your comments will be addressed prior to the 
Airport Commission’s discussion and you will have 5 minutes to address the Airport 
Commission. Thank you for your attention. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 
 

II. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Approval of the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission June 22, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes (document) 

B. Approval of the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission August 21, 2020 
Special Meeting Minutes (document) 

C. Approval of the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission Meeting Dates 
and Times for Calendar Year 2021 (document) 

 

III. PRESENTATIONS:  

 
A. Diversity and Inclusion (document) 
B. Draft Terminal Area Planning Study (document) 

 

IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS:  

 

A. Approval of 5-year GSP Strategic Business Plan (document) 

B. Approval of Final Rankings for Web Design Services (document) 

C. Approval of Final Rankings for Food & Beverage Concession Management and 

Operating Services (document) 

 



GREENVILLE-SPARTANBURG AIRPORT COMMISSION 

AGENDA Monday, September 28, 2020 
Page 2 

 

 

 

 

D. Approval of Final Rankings for Automated Retail Concession Program 

(document) 

E. Approval of Final Rankings for Online Parking Pre-Booking Services 

(document) 

VI. PRESIDENT/CEO REPORT: 
 

A. Aviation Industry Update 
B. Federal and State Legislative Update  
C. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Update  
D. Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) FY2019 Certificate of 

Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting Award  
 
VII. INFORMATION SECTION: 

(Staff presentations will not be made on these items. Staff will be available to 
address any questions the Commission may have.) 
 
A. July & August 2020 – Traffic Report (document) 
B. July 2020 – Financial Report (document) 
C. August 2020 – Development/Project Status Report (document) 
D. August 2020 – Communications Status Report (document) 
E. August 2020 – Commercial Business and Marketing Report (document) 
F. August 2020 – OSHA Reportable Injury Report (document) 
G. Industry Presentation(s)/Article(s) of Interest (document) 
H. Potential Items for the Next Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting: 

 
• Final Terminal Area Planning Study  

 

VIII. COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS:  

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

The Airport Commission may hold an Executive Session for the purpose of 
receiving legal advice on various matters. 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 

This agenda of the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission is provided as a matter 
of convenience to the public. It is not the official agenda. Although every effort is made 
to provide complete and accurate information to this agenda, The Airport Commission 
does not warrant or guarantee its accuracy or completeness for any purpose. The 
agenda is subject to change before or at the Airport Commission meeting. 



 

 

GREENVILLE-SPARTANBURG AIRPORT COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

June 22, 2020 

The Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission met on June 22, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. in the 
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport Conference Center located at 500 Aviation Parkway 
Greer, South Carolina 29651. The public and media were given proper notice of this meeting, 
under applicable law. This was a regular, non-emergency meeting. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Minor Shaw, Hank Ramella, Leland Burch, Valerie Miller, Doug Smith 
and Jay Beeson 
  
MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: None 
 
STAFF AND LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: David Edwards, President/CEO; Kevin Howell, 
Senior Vice President/COO; Basil Dosunmu, Senior Vice President-Administration and 
Finance/CFO; Scott Carr, Vice President Commercial Business and Communications (Environs 
Area Administrator); Bobby Welborn, Chief of Police; Mike Kossover, Senior Director of 
Operations and Public Safety; Nathan Garner, Director of Aviation Services; Jeff Clifton, Director 
of Design and Construction; Joe Capriola, Project Manager, Design and Construction; Kristie 
Weatherly, Director of Finance; Tom Tyra, Director of Communications and Air Service 
Development; Betty O. Temple, WBD; Stefanie Hyder, Executive Assistant/Recording Secretary 

GUESTS PRESENT: Steve Van Beek, Steer Davies Gleave; Paul Smith, WK Dickson 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Chair Minor Shaw called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. Mr. Edwards 
briefly spoke about the storm damage that occurred overnight.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: A motion was made, seconded, and unanimous vote received to approve 
the Consent Agenda as follows: 

A. Approval of the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission March 23, 2020 Regular 
Meeting Minutes. 

B. Acceptance of the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission Audit Committee April 30, 
2020 Meeting minutes  

C. Approval of the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission May 26, 2020 Special 
Meeting minutes.  

PRESENTATIONS:  

A. Annual Strategic Business Plan Update 

Chair Shaw welcomed Dr. Van Beek of Steer Davies Gleave (SDG). Mr. Edwards made a 

few opening comments with regards to Dr. Van Beek’s presentation to include FY 2020 

performance plan results, a wrap up of the 6-year Strategic Business Plan, an outline of 

the proposed 5-year Strategic Business Plan, as well as an industry update and GSP’s 
plan to recovery and resiliency from the COVID-19 pandemic.  



 

 

Dr. Van Beek first provided a presentation on GSP’s FY 2020 Performance Plan with a 

focus on the strategic goals (Safety, Economic Development, Air Service, Finance, 

Opportunity, Customer Service) and the respective performance measures and results 

through February 2020. With regards to the Economic Development goal, Mr. Edwards 

noted that while some major projects have been placed on hold due to COVID-19, the 

pandemic has also provided the opportunity for Staff to work on projects in areas that are 

otherwise normally occupied. Mr. Edwards touched on the CARES Act funding as it relates 

to airline revenues and CPE. Dr. Van Beek spoke to the new provider for customer service 

tracking, Airport Service Quality (ASQ), and shared those positive results. Mr. Carr offered 

additional feedback.   

Dr. Van Beek introduced the skeletal version of GSP’s 5-year (2021-2025) Strategic 

Business Plan noting revisions/additions to the mission, vision, values and strategic goals 

and as was reviewed and discussed amongst the Executive Team in October 2019 and at 

a Strategic Planning Board Retreat in November 2019. Dr. Van Beek presented the new 

strategic goals (Safety, Service, Regional Leadership and Opportunity, Cerulean, Finance) 

and their respective performance measures that are under consideration. Dr. Van Beek 

and Mr. Edwards commented on the Executive Team dashboards that are reviewed and 

discussed at Executive monthly meetings. Dr. Van Beek wrapped up with a review of the 

corporate management business strategies.  

The Commission inquired about Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quality (IDIQ) to which Mr. 

Edwards responded. Discussion ensued about inclusion and diversity. The Commission 

would like to hear more about Cerulean and growing the various phases to which Mr. 

Edwards responded. The Commission commented on recent comments from Boeing along 

with COVID-19 concerns, projections, planning and performance measures to which Mr. 

Edwards responded. Discussion ensued.  

Lastly, Dr. Van Beek briefed the Commission on Steer’s analysis of the impacts of COVID-

19 on GSP traffic as well as short and long-term forecasts and forecast assumptions. The 

Commission noted that it would be interesting to analyze the dips indicated on the graphs. 

The Commission brought up the topic of video-technology and business travel to which 

Dr. Van Beek responded. Discussion ensued.  

OLD BUSINESS:  

Chair Shaw requested that Mr. Burch, Audit Committee Chair, brief the Commission on 
the April 30, 2020 Audit Committee Meeting to which Mr. Burch responded. Mr. Burch 
further stated that he asked for the audit team to take a closer look at construction 
projects and provide airport comparisons. Mr. Edwards noted that all draws for the 
CARES Act funding will be drawn down next fiscal year.  

The Commission resumed after a fifteen-minute break.  

 



 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Approval of Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Airport District Budget  
 

Mr. Basil Dosunmu, Senior Vice President Administration and Finance/CFO, presented to 

the Commission the FY 2020-2021 Airport District base budget. The budget 

presentation, along with Appendix A, B, and C was included in the Commission packages 

provided to the Commission.   

 

Mr. Dosunmu spoke to the financial impact of COVID-19 and reviewed the projected FY 

2020/2021 forecasts for passenger enplanements, landed weight and airline operations. 

Enplanements in FY 2018/2019 were 1.25 million. Enplanements in FY 2019/2020 are 

trending at 950,000. In 2021, the forecast for enplanements is 700,000. The average 

annual growth rate for GSP is 3.8% (CY 1963-2021). In forecasting recovery, 

enplanements are expected to be fully restored by 2024.  

 

Mr. Dosunmu reviewed the final allocation/distribution of CARES Act funds for GSP tenants 

as well as the Airport District. Mr. Edwards provided some additional comments regarding 

the allocation, noting no funds towards capital. Mr. Edwards asked for feedback. The 

Commission inquired about the turnaround time to receive the funds and the possibility 

of additional federal funding to which Mr. Edwards responded.  Discussion ensued 

regarding the final allocation/distribution and Mr. Edwards agreed for Staff to make 

discussed changes.   

Mr. Dosunmu prefaced the proposed FY 2020/2021 O&M Budget presentation with 

noteworthy O&M budget assumptions. The Commission asked about accounting for PFCs 

to which Mr. Dosunmu responded.  

The operating revenue budget is expected to decrease to $31,790,700, a $17.1M or a 

35.0% decrease over FYE 6-30-2019. The Commission asked about loss in revenue, the 

employee incentive pay program (EIPP), and janitorial costs to which both Mr. Dosunmu 

and Mr. Edwards responded. Factors contributing to the decrease include revenue 

categories such as landing fees, space and ground rentals, auto parking, concessions, 

other income, and fuel sales. 

The FY 2020/2021 operating expenses budget is expected to decrease to $25,860,700, a 

$4.8M or a 15.8% decrease over FYE 6-30-2019. Factors contributing to the decrease 

include salaries and benefits, professional services, administrative expenses, and 

contractual services.  

 

The projected net operating income for FY 2020/2021 is $5.93M compared to FY 

2019/2020 budget of $18.2M. 

 



 

 

Mr. Dosunmu presented the proposed FY 2020/20201 Capital Budget. Capital projects 

approved in prior fiscal years and carried forward into FYE 6-30-2021 are projected at 

$37.3M. The new proposed capital budget, including capital improvements, equipment 

and small capital outlays, renewal and replacement and professional service projects, is 

projected at $13.4M for a combined total of $50.7M.  

 

Mr. Dosunmu stated that the Other O&M Reserve Funds provisional budget includes 

$500,000 for emergency repair/replacement/operations funds, $500,000 for business 

development/agreement obligations and incentives, and a $1,000,000 contingency fund.  

 

Mr. Dosunmu reviewed both the Land Development and Cerulean Aviation Profit and Loss 

(P&L) statements with the Commission. The Commission inquired about the normal gross 

margin to which Mr. Dosunmu responded.  

 

Mr. Dosunmu concluded the budget presentation with discussion related to the FY 

2020/2021 budget/investment plan, the historical investment plan, and the 5-year fund 

balance financial forecast. Mr. Edwards asked Mr. Dosunmu to clarify the fund balance to 

which Mr. Dosunmu responded. The Commission inquired about interest income, salaries 

and benefits, rates and charges projections, construction related to the garage and other 

capital projects to which Mr. Dosunmu and Mr. Edwards responded.  

 

Mr. Dosunmu provided the rates and charges overview. For FY 2020/2021, the cost per 

enplaned passenger (CPE) is projected at $5.55. Mr. Edwards noted that this rate keeps 

GSP competitive and applies to not only passengers, but cargo as well. The terminal 

building rental rate per square foot for FY 2021 is projected at $23.94 and the landing fee 

per 1,000 pounds is $1.49.  

 

Mr. Dosunmu highlighted the Q42019 and Q12020 customer service scores. Mr. Edwards 

elaborated on the results in response the Commission.  

 

Mr. Dosunmu presented the FY 2020/2021 supplemental O&M and Capital Budget that 

was prepared with respect to COVID-19 and with traffic returning to sufficient levels. The 

Commission and Staff discussed fuel and the fuel farm expansion as well as plans to 

monitor/measure the budget throughout the year.  Discussion ensued. The Commission 

inquired about additional funding to which Dr. Van Beek and Mr. Edwards responded.  

  

There was a motion to resolve to adopt the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget. The motion 

was seconded and unanimously approved.  

 

The Commission recommended that Staff provide five-year/historical projections to 

better evaluate current projections. Discussion ensued.  

 



 

 

 

 

B. Approval of Final Rankings for Air Cargo Consulting Services  
 

Mr. Kevin Howell, Senior Vice President/COO, presented the approval of final rankings for 

air cargo consulting services.  

Greenville-Spartanburg Airport District Staff prepared a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 

for air cargo consulting services to provide consulting services to assist the District with 

developing programs and strategies to respond to changing air-cargo market conditions 

and to assist the District in positioning itself to attract additional all-cargo air service to 

GSP. 

Submittals of Qualifications (SOQs) were received from four firms to include Hubpoint 

Strategic Advisors, LLC, IMS Worldwide, Inc., Landrum and Brown, and Strategic 

Aviation Solutions International.  

The Selection Committee reviewed the SOQs and evaluated them in accordance with the 

evaluation criteria as outlined in the RFQ. Two firms were short-listed for the second 

phase of the selection process which included presentations and interviews with the 

Selection Committee.  

The short-listed firms were Hubpoint Strategic Advisors, LLC and IMS Worldwide, Inc. 

Mr. Howell took a moment to elaborate on the IMS Worldwide, Inc. firm itself briefly 

sharing their business experience. The Commission inquired about feedback received to 

which Mr. Howell responded.  

The Selection Committee’s recommended final ranking for air cargo consulting services 
was, in order: #1) IMS Worldwide, Inc. and #2) Hubpoint Strategic Advisors, LLC.  

The Commission inquired about annual expenditures and the establishment of new 

business relationships and compensation to which Mr. Howell and Mr. Edwards 

responded. Discussion ensued.  

There was a motion to (1) approve the final rankings for Air Cargo Consulting Services 

as presented above; (2) authorize Staff to negotiate and finalize an agreement with the 

highest ranked firm (if an acceptable agreement cannot be reached with the highest 

ranked firm, negotiations will be formally terminated and will then proceed with the next 

ranked firm) and (3) authorize the President/CEO to execute all necessary documents. 

The motion was seconded and unanimously approved. 

 

 



 

 

C. Approval of Final Rankings for Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) 

Contractor Services 

 

Mr. Kevin Howell, Senior Vice President/COO, presented the approval of final rankings 

for Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contractor services. In September 

2019, the Commission approved a policy allowing the utilization of the IDIQ contracting 

method for non-federally funded construction projects with an estimated value less the 

$5,000,000 in total Project Costs. A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) was prepared and 

published. Sixteen SOQs were received. Mr. Howell noted incomplete submittals.  

The Evaluation Committee reviewed the qualifications and evaluated them in accordance 

with the evaluation criteria as outlined in the RFQ. The four firms that were shortlisted 

included Cely Construction Company, Inc., Harper General Contractors, Hogan 

Construction Group, LLC, and Mavin Construction, LLC. Follow up interviews and 

presentations were held with the finalists to further evaluate the companies, their team, 

and their qualifications. 

The Selection Committee’s recommended final rankings for the IDIQ Contractor Services 

was, in order: #1) Mavin Construction, LLC, #2) Cely Construction Company, Inc., #3) 

Harper General Contractors and #4) Hogan Construction Group, LLC. Future projects will 

be contracted under individual work authorizations. 

The Commission inquired about a work start date and for which projects to which Mr. 

Howell responded. The Commission commented on the proposal process and requested 

that Staff keep the Commission informed throughout these types of processes in the 

future. Mr. Howell and Mr. Edwards noted that preproposal meetings are scheduled for 

solicitations to cover all of the proposal requirements and Staff is always willing to have 

debriefing meetings to firms not selected. Discussion ensued. Lastly the Commission 

inquired about terms to which Mr. Howell responded.  

There was a motion to (1) approve the final rankings for Indefinite Delivery Indefinite 

Quantity (IDIQ) Contractor Services as presented above; (2) authorize Staff to negotiate 

and finalize agreements with the three highest ranked companies (if an acceptable 

agreement cannot be reached with one of the highest ranked firms, negotiations will be 

formally terminated and will then proceed with the next ranked firm); and (3) authorize 

the President/CEO to execute all necessary documents. The motioned was seconded and 

unanimously approved. 

D. Approval of Revisions to the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport District Rules and 

Regulations 

 

Mr. Kevin Howell, Senior Vice President/COO, presented the revisions to the Greenville-

Spartanburg Airport District Rules and Regulations. South Carolina Code of Laws, Title 55 



 

 

– Aeronautics, Chapter 11, Article 3 created the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport District 

(District) and empowers the District to create and enforce certain rules and regulations. 

 

The current version of the GSP Rules and Regulations was approved at the Airport 

Commission Meeting held on June 24, 2019 and was updated at the Airport Commission 

Meeting held on March 23, 2020.   

 
Mr. Howell reviewed the following rules and regulations that were revised and added. 

3.17 – Fire Prevention and Inspection 
The most recent codes adopted by the South Carolina Buildings Code Council are 
hereby adopted by the District for the purpose of: 
a. Facilitating proper inspection activities relating to the construction and 
maintenance of buildings within the District and relating to public safety, health, 
and general welfare. 
b. Regulating and governing the safeguarding of life and property from fire and 
explosion hazards arising from storage, handling, and use of hazardous 
substances, material and devices, and from conditions hazardous to life or 
property. 
 
4.9 Weight Limits 
Center Cargo Ramp 1,092,000 pounds double dual tandem wheel load 
 
6.6 Escorts – Movement Area 
Those providing the escort must have an “E” on their airport issued ID media 
and if escorting a vehicle must have an “M” driver’s permit. 
 
6.7 Escorts – Non-Movement Area 
Those providing the escort must have an “E” on their airport issued ID media 
and if escorting a vehicle must have either an “R” or “M” driver’s permit. 
 
9.17 Unattended Baggage 
No person shall leave their suitcase, backpack, pocketbooks or other similar 
articles unattended within the Airport terminal building including the front curb 
area of the facility. 
 

There was a motion to adopt the revisions and additions to the Greenville-Spartanburg 
Airport District Rules and Regulations Sections 3.17, 4.9, 6.6, 6.7 and 9.17 as presented. 
The motion was seconded and unanimously approved. 
 

PRESIDENT/CEO REPORT:  

Federal and State Legislative Update: 
Mr. Edwards did not have anything new to report as the nation remains heavily focused 
on the COVID-19 pandemic. 

 
Coronavirus Update (COVID-19):  
Mr. Edwards provided an air service update. National seat capacity is down 66.6% over 



 

 

June 2019. TSA screening volumes have also seen a significant decline over 2019, 
hitting a low of approximately 100,000 passengers a day nationwide. GSP traffic was 
down 42.0% in March, 95.8% in April and 88.4% in May. Mr. Edward’s anticipates 
June’s traffic to be down approximately 78%. GSP serves 11 nonstop destinations 
through the five passenger airlines, and service to five additional nonstop markets has 
been temporarily suspended. Frontier Airlines suspended operations at GSP with their 
last flight having took place in the first week of May.  
 
Mr. Edwards spoke to the measures that airlines are continuing to take to reassure 
passengers. The Commission noted an article in the Spartanburg Herald Journal to that 
effect.  

 
In early June, the Communications Team conducted a passenger survey about air travel 
and Mr. Edwards shared those results noting that activity at GSP may not return to 2019 
levels until 2024. Mr. Edwards reviewed the GSP Airport District safety changes, 
measures, and current practices related to COVID-19. The Commission inquired about 
enforcement, tracing/detection systems, and entryways of employees, vendors, etc.  to 
which Mr. Edwards responded. Discussion ensued. In closing, Mr. Edwards shared the 
Public Service Announcement video produced by the GSP Communications team. The 
Commission encouraged publicizing the announcement on television for the benefit of 
passengers to which Mr. Carr responded.  

 
Concessions Agreement Update: 
The Purchase Agreement with OHM is awaiting feedback and comments from OHM. It is 
anticipated that a new Concessions Agreement will be brought to the Commission for 
approval at the September Commission Meeting. Mr. Edwards expects the new company 
to be up and running by November.  
 
Mr. Edwards concluded his President/CEO report with the reading of a letter from Major 

Thomas Fister of the United States Air Force extending appreciation to GSP for the last 

two years of partnership with the Air Force Education With Industry (EWI) Program. 

COMMISSIONER’S REPORT: None 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

There being no further business, a motion was made, seconded, and carried to go into 
Executive Session at 1:50 p.m. for the purpose of discussing a personnel matter.  
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

At approximately 2:50 p.m., public session resumed. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:51 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled 
for July 13, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. 

 
 
 



 

 

 
SIGNATURE OF PREPARER: 
 

 
 

________________________________________ 
Stefanie Hyder 
 

 



 

 

GREENVILLE-SPARTANBURG AIRPORT COMMISSION 
 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
 

August 21, 2020 

The Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission met on August 21, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. via 
conference call in the Greenville-Spartanburg District Office Board Room located at 500 
Aviation Parkway Greer, South Carolina 29651. The public and media were given proper 
notice of this meeting, under applicable law. This was a special meeting. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT (via conference call): Minor Shaw, Hank Ramella, Leland Burch, 
Valerie Miller, Doug Smith, Jay Beeson  
  
MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: None 
 
STAFF AND LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: David Edwards, President/CEO; Basil 
Dosunmu, Senior Vice President-Administration and Finance/CFO; Scott Carr, Vice 
President Commercial Business and Communications (Environs Area Administrator); Betty 
O. Temple, WBD; Stefanie Hyder, Executive Assistant/Recording Secretary 

GUESTS PRESENT: None 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Chair Minor Shaw called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: None  
 
PRESENTATIONS: None  

OLD BUSINESS: None 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Approval of TD Bank – GSP Term Loan Agreements  

Mrs. Shaw opened with the purpose of the special meeting being the need for a 
resolution to approve the term loan discussed during the budget meeting on June 
22, 2020.  

Mr. Edwards, President/CEO, stated that during the budget process at the June 

22, 2020 GSP Commission Meeting, Staff discussed borrowing $35M in a new fixed 

term loan to pay off existing debt and to provide funding for the Fire Station and 

Parking Lot projects. The new term loan offers an attractive rate and provides an 

opportunity to preserve cash in the fund balance especially with projections 

indicating shortfalls in net income.  



 

 

Mr. Edwards handed the discussion over to Mr. Dosunmu, Senior Vice President- 

Administration and Finance/CFO, who reminded the Commission that the term loan 

was reviewed and discussed in detail during the presentation at the June 22, 2020 

GSP Commission Meeting. Staff went through a competitive process to secure the 

new term loan with TD Bank.  He highlighted that the new term loan rate will be 

1.61%, a reduction of 3.12% from the current term loan rate of 4.78%. Staff was 

able to lock the 1.61% rate for the next ten years. Mr. Dosunmu discussed the 

impact on debt service and noted that today, the District is exceeding preliminary 

revenue and expense projections.  

The Commission commented on the rate and inquired about the draw down to 

which Mr. Dosunmu responded.  

There was a motion to approve the “Final Resolution Authorizing and Approving a 
Not to Exceed $35,000,000 Term Loan (Taxable or Tax-Exempt) Secured by the 

Revenues of the District and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of Certain 

Documents in Connection Therewith,” authorizing Management to enter into the 

Loan Agreements. The motion was seconded and unanimously approved.  

Mr. Edwards reminded the Commission that Womble Bond Dickinson (WBD) will 

be assisting in both the assembly of and full review of the TD Bank loan 

documents, and all of the documents will be signed with Counsel present at closing 

which is expected next week.  

Mrs. Shaw asked Mr. Edwards for a brief GSP update. Mr. Edwards reported that 

while the increase in passenger traffic is slow, GSP continues to remain ahead of 

passenger traffic volume forecasts, operating in the 30-33% range of normal traffic 

levels. 

Mr. Edwards is encouraged by the decrease in COVID-19 cases in SC as well as 

the fact that GSP Staff are staying vigilant and have remained relatively healthy. 

The cargo side is experiencing significant growth and Senator International has 

committed to six weekly flights through the end of the year. GA traffic has 

rebounded quickly and Staff is seeing fuel numbers equal to or above pre-COVID 

numbers. 

The Commission commented on recent communication regarding bids and 

proposals to which Mr. Edwards responded.  

ADJOURNMENT: 
 



 

 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:24 a.m. The next regularly 
scheduled GSP Commission meeting is scheduled for September 28, 2020 at 9:00 
a.m. 

 
SIGNATURE OF PREPARER: 

 
 

 
________________________________________ 

Stefanie Hyder 



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: David Edwards, President/CEO 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
__________________________________________________________ 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – Consent Agenda Item C 

 
Approval of the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission Meeting Dates and Times 
for Calendar Year 2021 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
During Calendar Year 2020, the Airport Commission scheduled regular Commission 
meetings every other month except for the May 18, 2020 meeting that was postponed to 
June 22, 2020 as a result of COVID-19, and the July 13, 2020 meeting that was canceled. 
The meetings for 2020 was/are as follows: 
 

• Monday, January 13 
• Monday, March 23 

• Monday, May 18 (rescheduled for June 22, 2020) 
• Monday, July 13 (canceled) 
• Monday, September 28 
• Monday, November 23 

 
ISSUES 
 
Staff attempted to schedule the regular Airport Commission meetings the 2nd Monday of 
every other month at 9:00 a.m. for Calendar Year 2021. Due to schedule conflicts, Staff 
was unable to schedule all of the meetings on the 2nd Monday of the month.  
 
Staff recommends scheduling the May 2021 Commission Meeting on the 3rd Tuesday of 
the month, the July 2021 Commission Meeting as a teleconference, the September 
2021 Commission Meeting on the 3rd Monday of the month, and the November 2021 
Commission Meeting on the last Tuesday of the month. The GSP Commission Meetings 
are scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m.  



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Consent Agenda Item C 
Approval of the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission Meeting Dates and Times for 
Calendar Year 2021 
Page 2 

  

 
The proposed meeting dates are as follows: 
 

• Monday, January 11 
• Monday, March 8 
• Tuesday, May 18 

• Monday, July 12 Note: This meeting will be held as a teleconference.  
• Monday, September 20 
• Tuesday, November 30  

 
ALTERNATIVES 
 
None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

 
None 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
It is respectfully requested that the Airport Commission approve the Greenville-
Spartanburg Airport Commission Meeting Dates and Times for Calendar Year 2021 as 
presented. 
 

 
 



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Ashley Bruton, Director of Human Resources 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
_____________________________________________________________ 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – Presentation Item A 

 

Diversity and Inclusion 
 
BACKGROUND 

 

The Greenville-Spartanburg Airport District (“District”) is committed to building and 
fostering an inclusive and diverse work environment. The District strives to attract, 
develop, and advance the most talented individuals regardless of their race, sexual 
orientation, religion, age, gender, disability status or any other dimension of diversity.  
As stated on our website, our team members enjoy “Diversity & Inclusion. We are 
proud of the way our team’s diversity reflects that of the community we serve. Our 
continued success depends on incorporating new and differing perspectives into our 
team’s work.” 
 
The District is also committed to supporting small, women-owned, and minority-owned 
businesses. 
 
The District is a Federal Contractor and therefore is required to take proactive 
“affirmative action” steps to recruit and advance qualified minorities, women, 
individuals with disabilities, and protected veterans. The District receives Federal Grant 
money from the DOT and must comply with the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
(DBE) and Airport Concessions Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (ACDBE) Program 
Requirements.  
 
A brief presentation will be provided to the Commission to discuss diversity and 
inclusion at the District.  
 
 
 



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Kevin E. Howell, Vice President/COO 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION - Presentation Item B 

 
GSP Terminal Area Planning Study   
 
A presentation from McFarland Johnson will be provided reviewing the ongoing 
Terminal Area Planning Study. The informational overview will include key planning and 
demand metrics and updated concepts for the future terminal expansion. The 
Commissioners will be invited to provide feedback and ask questions about the project.  
 
 
 



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: David Edwards, President/CEO 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
_____________________________________________________________ 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – New Business Item A 

 

Approval of 5-year GSP Strategic Business Plan  
 
BACKGROUND 

 
In November 2014, the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission (Commission) 
adopted a 6-year Strategic Business Plan for the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport District 
(District).  As part of the 6-year Strategic Business Plan, annual performance metrics 
were adopted to ensure that the Commission and Staff were able to measure the 
performance of the District on an ongoing basis. 
 
ISSUES 

 
Dr. Steve Van Beek from SDG will present the proposed 5-year Strategic Business Plan 
for Fiscal Year 2021 through Fiscal Year 2025 for approval. 
 

ALTERNATIVES  
 
No alternatives are recommended at this time. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

 

No direct financial impact at this time. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

It is respectfully requested that the Airport Commission resolve to approve the new 5-
year Strategic Business Plan for the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport District. 
 



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

____________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Scott Carr, A.A.E. 
 Vice President – Commercial Business & Communications 
  
DATE: September 28, 2020 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION - New Business Item B  

 
Approval of Final Rankings for Web Design Services  
 

BACKGROUND  
 
Since 2010, the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport District (District) has been working with 
Your Creative People (YCP), based in Greenville, SC to provide website services to 
support www.gspairport.com.  The current GSP International Airport website is built on 
a proprietary Content Management System (CMS) that is not easily managed with in-
house resources.  This has limited the District’s ability to provide timely and effective 
communications to the traveling public and business partners.   
 
In addition, the GSP360 Beyond the Runway website was written in an Expression 
Engine CMS, which is open source.  However, the version that was built in 2012 is no 
longer supported by the website hosting companies.  Also, the former Wingspan 
website was created in WordPress, which is also an open source CMS.  However, it was 
built in such a manner that it offers limited in-house editing capabilities. 
 
To address these challenges, on June 26, 2020, District Staff issued a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) seeking competitive proposals from qualified companies to construct a 
new open-source website that is more mobile friendly, able to provide real-time flight 
and parking data, is portable, and is able to be maintained with in-house resources.  
 
A new website will allow the District to offer a significantly improved browsing 
experience, the ability to combine the three above referenced websites into a single 
platform and provide a vehicle to better position airport amenities and services with the 
traveling public.    
 

http://www.gspairport.com/


 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 

New Business Item B 
Approval of Final Rankings for Web Design Services 
Page 2 

  

The Evaluation Committee, including Staff from the Commercial Business, 
Communications, Operations, IT, and Procurement Departments evaluated the 
proposals based on the following criteria: 
 

• Company Qualifications 
• Company Experience 
• Company Availability of Key Personnel 

• Proposed Pricing 
• Responsiveness to the Proposal Requirements 

 
Thirty-two proposals, listed below, were subsequently received by the submittal 
deadline on July 31, 2020: 
 

• Archetype SC • Hawke Media • Sutherland Weston 

• Aviatrix • Infinity Marketing • Sway 

• Bean Machine • Integritive • Tekli 
• Bright + CO • Launch Something • Up & Up 

• COLAB • MMGY • Vtech Solution 

• Crealo Lab • Planeteria Media • We Us Them 

• Cyberwoven • Push Digital • Worldwide Tech Services 
• DEV. Co • Rawle Murdy • 3Fold 

• Drum Creative • RBK Marketing • 37 Gears 
• Entercom • Red Hype • 829 Studios 

• Flourish • Satori Consulting  

 
Hawke Media and Sutherland Weston did not submit hard copies of their proposal as 
required by the RFP; thus, these two proposals were deemed unresponsive.  
 
The Evaluation Committee initially shortlisted eight companies for further review.  
Subsequently, this list was further shortlisted to the four companies listed below in 
alphabetical order for interviews, which took place on September 8-9, 2020:  
 

• Aviatrix 

• Integritive 
• Launch Something 
• Planeteria Media  

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 

New Business Item B 
Approval of Final Rankings for Web Design Services 
Page 3 

  

ISSUES  

 

Based on the results from the Evaluation Committee, Staff is making a recommendation 
of final rankings to the Airport Commission (Commission). Staff needs Commission 
approval prior to entering into negotiations with the ranked companies.  
 
The recommended final rankings for Website Design Services is as follows: 
 

1. Aviatrix 
2. Planeteria Media  
3. Integritive 
4. Launch Something 

 
Upon approval of the final rankings, Staff will attempt to negotiate an agreement with 
the highest ranked company.  In the event an agreement cannot be reached with the 
highest ranked company, Staff will formally terminate the negotiations and proceed to 
negotiate with the next highest ranked company and so forth until an agreement is 
reached.  
 
ALTERNATIVES  

 

No alternatives are recommended at this time.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT  

 
The approved CIP budget line item for web design services is $75,000.00 and Staff will 
work diligently to deliver the overall project under budget.    
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION  

 
It is respectfully requested that the Airport Commission resolve to (1) approve the final 
rankings for Web Design Services as presented; (2) authorize Staff to negotiate and 
finalize agreements with the highest ranked company (if an acceptable agreement 
cannot be reached with the highest ranked company, negotiations will be formally 
terminated and will then proceed with the next ranked company); and (3) authorize the 
President/CEO to execute all necessary documents. 



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Scott C. Carr, A.A.E. 
 Vice President – Commercial Business & Communications 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
_____________________________________________________________ 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – New Business Item C 

 

Approval of Final Rankings for Food and Beverage Concession Management & Operating 
Services  
 

BACKGROUND 

 
Given the current economic state due to the COVID-19 pandemic, District staff (Staff) 
evaluated various options to determine the best path forward for the restaurants 
previously operated by OHM. With the objective of continuing to provide a first-class 
concession program with a high level of customer service to the traveling public, Staff 
elected to pursue a management and operating services agreement in lieu of a 
traditional concession agreement.  
 
Under this type of agreement, the District will have much tighter control and oversight 
of the food and beverage concession program to ensure operational excellence. In 
addition, this is the same type of agreement that the parking services are presently 
provided under for the District. 
 
On August 3, 2020, Staff issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) seeking competitive 
proposals from qualified companies to manage and operate five food and beverage 
concepts for an initial term of five years and an option term of five additional years.  
These concepts include Chick-fil-A, The Kitchen by Wolfgang Puck, RJ Rockers Flight 
Room, Thomas Creek Grill, and a replacement concept for the former DC3 Hot Dogs 
location. 
 
An onsite non-mandatory preproposal conference was held on August 17, 2020 and 
nine companies attended that meeting. Staff provided a presentation regarding District 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 

New Business Item C 
Approval of Final Rankings for Food and Beverage Concession Management and Operating Services  
Page 2 

  

expectations for the proposals and reviewed various performance requirements. In 
addition, Staff provided a tour of the five restaurants covered by the RFP. 
 
Seven proposals were subsequently received by the submittal deadline on September 2, 
2020.  All received proposals were deemed responsive to the RFP.  Below is a list of the 
companies that submitted a proposal in alphabetical order: 
 

• A La Carte Menu Services 
• Delaware North Companies 
• JDDA Concession Management 

• Metz Culinary Management 
• Paradies Lagardere 
• Tailwind Concession 
• TGI The Grove 

 
The Evaluation Committee, including the Executive Team and representatives from the 
Commercial Business and Procurement Departments, evaluated the proposals based on 
the following criteria: 
 

• Company Background, Experience, & Financial Information 
• Financial Proposal 
• Ability to Maintain All Existing Concept Brands 

• Proposed Concept Replacement for DC3 Hot Dogs 
• Management, Organizational, Operations, Quality Control, Training Program, 

& Transition Plans 
• ACDBE Participation 
• Exceptions to the Sample Agreement 

 
The Evaluation Committee shortlisted the four companies listed below, in alphabetical 
order, for onsite interviews which took place on September 17-18, 2020:  
 

• Delaware North 
• JDDA Concession Management 
• Metz Culinary Management 
• TGI The Grove 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 

New Business Item C 
Approval of Final Rankings for Food and Beverage Concession Management and Operating Services  
Page 3 

  

ISSUES 
 
Based on the results from the Evaluation Committee, Staff is making a recommendation 
of final rankings to the Airport Commission (Commission). Staff needs Commission 
approval prior to entering into negotiations with the ranked companies.  
 
The recommended final rankings for Food and Beverage Concession Management and 
Operating Services is as follows: 
 

1. Metz Culinary Management 
2. Delaware North 
3. TGI The Grove 
4. JDDA Concession Management 

 
Upon approval of the final rankings, Staff will attempt to negotiate an agreement with 
the highest ranked company. In the event an agreement cannot be reached with the 
highest-ranked company, Staff will formally terminate the negotiations and proceed to 
negotiate with the next highest-ranked company and so forth until an agreement is 
reached.  
 
ALTERNATIVES 

 
No alternatives are recommended at this time.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

 
Metz Culinary Management’s proposed annual management fee is 3% of gross receipts 
for both the initial and option terms of the agreement.  In addition, their proposed 
annual incentive fee is 22% of net revenue over the entire length of the agreement.   
 
To help quantify these percentage fees, Metz’s proforma for the first five years of 
operation had gross sales totaling $34,938,261.  This translates to a total management 
fee of $1,048,148 and a total incentive fee of $541,716.  The management and 
incentive fees for the initial term of the agreement would be a combined total of  
$1,589,864. 
 
Based on Metz’s proforma, the District would net $6,908,934 over the first five years of 
the agreement.  In addition, as value added, Metz has offered $300,000 toward capital 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 

New Business Item C 
Approval of Final Rankings for Food and Beverage Concession Management and Operating Services  
Page 4 

  

expenses, $100,000 toward non-direct opening expenses, and a $25,000 incentive fee 
credit in the first year of the agreement. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

   
It is respectfully requested that the Commission resolve to (1) approve the final 
rankings for Food and Beverage Concession Management and Operating Services as 
presented; (2) authorize Staff to negotiate and finalize agreements with the highest-
ranked company (if an acceptable agreement cannot be reached with the highest-
ranked company, negotiations will be formally terminated and will then proceed with 
the next ranked company); (3) authorize Staff to enter into an initial five year 
agreement with a five year option period; (4) authorize the President/CEO of the 
District to execute all necessary documents.   



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Scott C. Carr, A.A.E. 
 Vice President – Commercial Business & Communications 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
_____________________________________________________________ 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – New Business Item D 

 

Approval of Final Rankings for Automated Retail Concession Program  
 

BACKGROUND 

 

The Airport District (District) has had a partnership with ZoomSystems to provide 
automated retail concession services through their Best Buy Express and Benefit 
Cosmetics kiosks located on Concourse A and B since 2014. In June 2020, the District 
partnered with Prepango to provide the recently installed personal protective equipment 
(PPE) vending machines located on both concourses.  
 
As new companies have entered the automated retail vending industry in the past 
couple of years, District Staff (Staff) felt that it was an opportune time to seek new 
proposals from companies. In accordance with Administrative Policy, Staff elected to 
utilize a competitive selection process.  
 
Therefore, on August 14, 2020, Staff issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) seeking 
competitive proposals from qualified companies to deploy, manage, and operate 
automated retail kiosks or vending machines at eight different locations throughout the 
terminal building and rental car facilities.  The term of this agreement will be for five 
years, beginning on January 1, 2021. 
 
Three proposals were subsequently received by the submittal deadline on September 
14, 2020.  Below is a list of those companies in alphabetical order: 
 

• Fly CBD, LLC 
• NewZoom, LLC dba Zoom Systems 
• Prepango, LLC 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 

New Business Item D 
Approval of Final Rankings for Automated Retail Concession Program  
Page 2 

  

Unfortunately, the proposal submitted by Fly CBD did not include any financial 
projections for each proposed location as required by the RFP.  In addition, the 
company did not meet the minimum experience requirement. The Fly CBD proposal was 
deemed unresponsive.  
 
The Evaluation Committee, consisting of Staff from the District’s Commercial Business, 
Marketing, Finance, and Procurement Departments, evaluated the remaining two 
proposals based on the following criteria: 
 

• Company Background, Experience, & Financial Information 
• Financial Projections 
• Proposed Concepts & Products for Each Location 
• Management & Operations Plan 
• ACDBE Participation 
• Exceptions to the Sample Agreement 

 
The final rankings listed below are recommended based on the best overall proposal for 
each available location. 
 
ISSUES 

 
Based on the results from the Evaluation Committee, Staff is making a recommendation 
of final rankings to the Airport Commission (Commission). Staff needs Commission 
approval prior to entering into negotiations with the ranked companies.  
 
The recommended final rankings for the Automated Retail Concession Program is as 
follows: 
 

LOCATION 
FIRST RANKED 

COMPANY 

SECOND RANKED 

COMPANY 

Concourse A - #1 Prepango ZoomSystems 

Concourse A - #2 Prepango ZoomSystems 

Concourse A - #3 Prepango N/A 

Concourse B - #1 Prepango ZoomSystems 

Concourse B - #2 Prepango ZoomSystems 

Concourse B - #3 Prepango N/A 

Rental Car Facility – Level #1 Prepango ZoomSystems 

Rental Car Facility – Level #2 Prepango ZoomSystems 

 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 

New Business Item D 
Approval of Final Rankings for Automated Retail Concession Program  
Page 3 

  

Upon approval of the final rankings, Staff will attempt to negotiate an agreement with 
the highest ranked company for each outlined location. Please reference Exhibit A. In 
the event an agreement cannot be reached with the highest-ranked company, Staff will 
formally terminate the negotiations and proceed to negotiate with the second-ranked 
company.  
 
ALTERNATIVES 

 
No alternatives are recommended at this time.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

 
The existing agreement with ZoomSystems is for 7% of gross receipts for the two Best 
Buy Express kiosks, as well as the one Benefit Cosmetics kiosk. In 2019, this translated 
to $15,035 in revenue to the District.  
 
In comparison, Prepango’s proposal included various percentage fees depending on 
each proposed concept and location, which ranged from 10-20%. In addition, they 
elected to bid on each of the eight available locations. Based on their submitted 
proforma for all eight locations combined, they have forecasted for the District to 
receive $47,000 in revenue in the first year of the agreement.  
 
ZoomSystems proposal had percentage fees ranging from 8-10% depending on the 
proposed concept and location. They chose to only bid on six of the eight available 
locations.  Their combined first year proforma projected the District attaining $23,380 in 
revenue for their six locations. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

   
It is respectfully requested that the Commission resolve to (1) approve the final 
rankings for the Automated Retail Concession Program as presented; (2) authorize Staff 
to negotiate and finalize agreements with the highest-ranked company (if an acceptable 
agreement cannot be reached with the highest-ranked company, negotiations will be 
formally terminated and will then proceed with the second ranked company) for each 
location; (3) authorize Staff to enter into a five year agreement for the Automated 
Retail Concession Program for each location; (4) authorize the President/CEO of the 
District to execute all necessary documents.   
 
Attachment 



Exhibit “A” 

 
Approved Locations – Automated Retail 

 

 

Concourse A Concourse B 

Concourse A – Space for three (3) machines 

- Space for two (2) machines available 
January 1, 2021 

- Space for one (1) machine available July 
1, 2021 

 

Concourse B – Space for three (3) machines 

- Space for two (2) machines available 
January 1, 2021 

- Space for one (1) machine available July 
1, 2021 

Rental Car Center  – Space for two (2) machines 

- Parking Garage A Level 1 – Space for one (1) machine 

- Parking Garage A Level 2 – Space for one (1) machine 

- Both available January 1, 2021 



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Kevin E. Howell, Senior Vice President/COO 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
_____________________________________________________________ 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION - New Business Item E 

 
Approval of Final Rankings for Online Parking Pre-Booking Services 
  
BACKGROUND 

 
The Greenville-Spartanburg Airport District desires to implement an information 
technology (IT) solution for online parking pre-booking in conjunction with the new 
Parking Access and Revenue Control System (PARCS) Project. This parking pre-booking 
solution will be used to help manage parking demand, alleviate congestion, mitigate 
delays and improve operational performance and efficiency at the airport parking 
facilities. 
 
The parking pre-booking system allows District Staff and the parking management 
contractor to better manage the overall parking facility with constant monitoring of 
parking demand and capacity in a real-time environment. The management team can 
proactively influence parking demand based on known and forecasted capacity.  
 
Additional revenue is anticipated by encouraging economy parkers to move up to 
garage parking or a garage parker to move up to valet parking with targeted sales and 
promotional pricing based on demand. In the future, additional value-added services 
can be marketed and sold via the pre-booked system including lounge passes, vehicle 
services, car washes or detail services, etc. 
 
An additional advantage of the parking pre-booking system along with the new PARCS 
system is the ability to create a truly touchless system for the post COVID-19 
environment. Once a parker pre-books their parking reservation online, they will be sent 
a QR code to enter and exit the lot without pulling a ticket and/or pushing any buttons. 
A vehicle license plate can also be linked to their reservation, and with the PARCS 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
New Business Item E 
Approval of Final Rankings for Online Parking Pre-Booking Services 
Page 2 

  

license plate recognition (LPR) system on the entry and exit, the parking lot gate arms 
can open automatically for a customer.  
 
Staff prepared a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Online Parking Pre-Booking Services. 
Five proposals were received. 
 
Companies submitting proposals were (listed alphabetically): 
 

ADVAM 
AeroParker 
Chauntry 
LAZ Airport Parking 
MAG USA 

 
The Evaluation Committee reviewed the proposals and evaluated them in accordance 
with the evaluation criteria, as outlined in the RFP. Evaluation criteria included overall 
solution capability, qualifications and experience providing similar services for similar 
projects, implementation schedule, proposed fee schedule/overall costs, proposal 
responsiveness and overall relevance of proposal package. 
 
Four companies were short-listed for the second phase of the selection process, which 
included presentations and interviews with the Evaluation Committee. 
 
Short-listed companies (listed below alphabetically): 
 

ADVAM 
AeroParker 
Chauntry 
MAG USA 

 
ISSUES 

 
In accordance with administrative policy, Staff conducted the RFP solicitation process 
and is making a recommendation of final rankings to the Commission with a request to 
award a multi-year contract. The Commission has final approval of the rankings.  
 
The Selection Committee’s recommended final ranking for online parking pre-booking 
services is:  
 
  



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
New Business Item E 
Approval of Final Rankings for Online Parking Pre-Booking Services 
Page 3 

  

1. Chauntry 
2. AeroParker 
3. ADVAM 
4. MAG USA 

 
Upon approval of the final rankings, Staff will attempt to negotiate an agreement with 
the highest ranked company.  In the event an agreement cannot be reached with the 
highest ranked company, Staff will formally terminate the negotiations and proceed to 
negotiate with the next highest ranked company. 
 

ALTERNATIVES 

 
No alternatives are recommended at this time. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

 
Approval of the final ranking itself does not have a direct fiscal impact. Once an 
agreement is finalized, the company will provide initial setup and implementation 
services and ongoing support and processing through the term of the agreement. Initial 
costs will be covered under the approved PARCS project budget and ongoing annual 
costs will be budgeted annually as part of the parking operational budget. 
 
Once approved, Staff will negotiate several proposed cost items with the selected 
company. Based on the proposals received, transaction fees are expected to be 
between $0.04-$0.50 per transaction. Proposed implementation costs range from 
$20,000-$100,000 and annual support costs will range from $10,000-$50,000 in year 
#1. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

It is respectfully requested that the Airport Commission resolve to (1) approve the final 
rankings for Online Parking Pre-Booking Services as presented above; (2) authorize 
Staff to negotiate and finalize a multi-year agreement with the highest ranked company 
(if an acceptable agreement cannot be reached with the highest ranked company, 
negotiations will be formally terminated and will then proceed with the next ranked 
company) and (3) authorize the President/CEO to execute all necessary documents. 
 



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: David Edwards, President/CEO 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – Information Section Item A 

 

July & August 2020 - Traffic Report 
 
SUMMARY 

 

For July 2020, passenger traffic saw a 70.6% decrease over the same month in 2019. 
Cargo numbers for July 2020 were up 26.0% for the same period. Passenger load 
factors were down 39.7% for the month at an average of 50.7%.   
 
Please note that the passenger traffic numbers for July exceeded our forecasts 
associated with the budget process by approximately 26.4%. 
 
A comparison of the North America National Passenger Traffic Growth Averages for 
2020 to GSP’s Passenger Traffic Growth is depicted below: 

  

Month GSP

National 

Average Difference

Jan 16.80% 4.80% 12.00%

Feb 8.50% 6.40% 2.10%

Mar -42.00% -50.40% 8.40%

April -95.80% -95.00% -0.80%

May -88.40% -88.80% 0.40%

June -78.40% Data not available to date

July

August

September

October

November

December

Average -46.55% -44.60% -1.95%

2020



Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 

Information Section Item A 
July & August 2020 - Traffic Report 
Page 2 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
For August 2020, passenger traffic saw a 65.9% decrease over the same month in 
2019. Cargo numbers for August 2020 were up 6.5% for the same period. Passenger 
load factors were down for the month at an average of 45.5%.   
 
Attached are copies of the detailed traffic reports for July and August 2020. The 
complete August traffic report will be included in the October Commission Information 
Package.   
 
Providing a look forward into the service levels for October 2020 is a schedule 
comparison for the month vs the same month last year, including flights and seats by 
airline and non-stop markets served. GSP flights are down at 53.3%, and seats are 
down at 53.5%. 
 

 
 
 
 
Attachment 

Schedule Weekly Summary Report for nonstop Passenger (Air - All) flights from GSP to  for travel October 2020 vs. October 2019

 All flights, seats, and ASMs given are per week.

Mkt Al Orig Dest Miles Ops/Week Seats Ops/Week Seats Ops/Week Seats Ops/Week Seats

AA GSP CLT 76 40 2,886 62 4,481 (22) (1,595) (35.5%) (35.6%)

AA GSP DCA 396 0 0 19 1,040 (19) (1,040) (100.0%) (100.0%)

AA GSP DFW 862 13 988 17 2,384 (4) (1,396) (23.5%) (58.6%)

AA GSP MIA 638 0 0 14 700 (14) (700) (100.0%) (100.0%)

AA GSP ORD 577 6 300 12 600 (6) (300) (50.0%) (50.0%)

AA GSP PHL 514 5 325 20 1,300 (15) (975) (75.0%) (75.0%)

DL GSP ATL 153 49 5,740 53 8,571 (4) (2,831) (7.5%) (33.0%)

DL GSP DTW 508 5 380 20 1,716 (15) (1,336) (75.0%) (77.9%)

DL GSP LGA 610 0 0 18 1,368 (18) (1,368) (100.0%) (100.0%)

F9 GSP DEN 1,278 0 0 3 516 (3) (516) (100.0%) (100.0%)

F9 GSP LAS 1,851 0 0 2 366 (2) (366) (100.0%) (100.0%)

F9 GSP MCO 449 0 0 2 372 (2) (372) (100.0%) (100.0%)

G4 GSP FLL 620 2 354 2 354 0 0 0.0% 0.0%

G4 GSP PIE 482 2 333 3 489 (1) (156) (33.3%) (31.9%)

G4 GSP SFB 426 2 372 4 714 (2) (342) (50.0%) (47.9%)

UA GSP DEN 1,278 1 70 7 532 (6) (462) (85.7%) (86.8%)

UA GSP EWR 594 0 0 20 1,208 (20) (1,208) (100.0%) (100.0%)

UA GSP IAD 383 12 600 21 1,310 (9) (710) (42.9%) (54.2%)

UA GSP IAH 838 7 532 14 1,064 (7) (532) (50.0%) (50.0%)

UA GSP ORD 577 11 800 29 1,632 (18) (832) (62.1%) (51.0%)

WN GSP ATL 153 14 2,002 20 3,020 (6) (1,018) (30.0%) (33.7%)

TOTAL 169 15,682 362 33,737 (193) (18,055) (53.3%) (53.5%)

Travel Period Oct 2020 Oct 2019 Diff Percent Diff



Jul 2020 Jul 2019

Percentage
Change *CYTD-2020 *CYTD-2019

Percentage
ChangeCategory *MOV12-2020 *MOV12-2019

Percentage
Change

Monthly Traffic Report
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport
July 2020

Passenger Traffic

Enplaned

Deplaned

35,807

34,163

119,681

118,626

326,850 738,104

325,146 728,811

-70.1%

-71.2%

Total 69,970 238,307 -70.6% 651,996 1,466,915

-55.7%

-55.4%

-55.6%

901,790

895,527

1,266,905

1,250,057

1,797,317 2,516,962 -28.6%

-28.8%

-28.4%

Cargo Traffic (Pounds)

Express and Mail

Freight

Total

1,193,576

1,099,434

3,636,242

6,566,454

1,079,987

1,037,015

3,114,888

4,682,583

Enplaned

Deplaned

Enplaned

Deplaned

Subtotal

Subtotal

10.5%

6.0%

16.7%

40.2%

10,202,696 7,797,471 30.8%

2,293,010 2,117,002 8.3%

12,495,706 9,914,473 26.0%

5,925,893

5,125,681

22,619,850

33,740,152

7,021,146

6,622,504

19,880,436

34,386,606

10,459,704

10,347,731

36,745,881

56,564,603

11,787,740

11,483,893

36,952,896

58,878,990

-11.3%

-9.9%

-0.6%

-3.9%

-2.6%

-10.6%

-4.2%

-15.6%

-22.6%

13.8%

-1.9%

3.9%

-19.0%

-0.7%

56,360,002 54,267,042

11,051,574 13,643,650

67,411,576 67,910,692

93,310,484 95,831,886

20,807,435 23,271,633

114,117,989 119,103,519

Thursday, August 20, 2020

*CYTD = Calendar Year to Date and *Mov12 = Moving Twelve Months.

Page 1 of 2



Jul 2020 Jul 2019

Percentage
Change *CYTD-2020 *CYTD-2019

Percentage
ChangeCategory *MOV12-2020 *MOV12-2019

Percentage
Change

Monthly Traffic Report
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport
July 2020

Aircraft Operations

Airlines

Commuter
/Air Taxi

Subtotal

General
Aviation

Military

Subtotal

1,405 2,530

858

550 996

979

166 389

1,955

Total

3,526

1,024 1,368

2,979 4,894

-44.5%

-44.8%

-44.6%

-12.4%

-57.3%

-25.1%

-39.1%

11,848

3,896

1,098

16,044

7,339

1,502

27,581

12,485

2,510

24,478

9,066

2,131

-26.2%

-46.9%

-32.7%

-15.3%

-26.9%

-17.7%

-29.1%

-11.3%

-27.4%

-16.3%

-11.2%

-15.1%

-11.9%

-15.2%

15,744 23,383 33,544 40,066

4,961 5,860 9,264 10,431

6,059 7,362

21,803 30,745

11,395 12,941

44,939 53,007

Fuel Gallons

100LL

Jet A (GA)

Subtotal

Jet A (A/L)

Total

92,849

1,541

981,253

117,170

2,514

1,604,611

577,979

11,014

7,037,568

815,688

16,997

10,689,178

1,141,909

21,870

14,617,825

1,459,181

30,649

18,965,444

94,390 119,684 -21.1% -29.3% -21.9%588,993 832,685 1,163,779 1,489,830

1,075,643 1,724,295 -37.6% -33.8% -22.8%7,626,561 11,521,863 15,781,604 20,455,274

-38.7%

-20.8%

-35.2%

-29.1%

-28.6%

-21.7%

-38.8% -34.2% -22.9%

Thursday, August 20, 2020

*CYTD = Calendar Year to Date and *Mov12 = Moving Twelve Months.

Page 2 of 2



Scheduled Airline Enplanements, Seats, and 
Load Factors
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport
July 2020

Jul 2020 Jul 2019

Percentage
Change *CYTD-2020 *CYTD-2019

Percentage
Change

4,809

5,634

6,924

Allegiant Air

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-54.8%

-30.5%

52.9% 81.4% -35.0%

14,547

24,396

31,107

40,545

59.6% 76.7%

-53.2%

-39.8%

-22.3%

2,544

25,024

39,946

50,003

American Airlines

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-59.6%

-50.0%

64.4% 79.9% -19.3%

123,190

201,632

246,487

324,100

61.1% 76.1%

-50.0%

-37.8%

-19.7%

16,126

19,942

39,847

45,210

Delta Air Lines

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-77.7%

-55.9%

44.5% 88.1% -49.5%

101,080

173,514

259,136

313,508

58.3% 82.7%

-61.0%

-44.7%

-29.5%

8,872

11,822

10,012

12,791

Southwest Airlines

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-63.0%

-7.6%

31.4% 78.3% -59.9%

31,224

89,511

60,785

87,219

34.9% 69.7%

-48.6%

2.6%

-49.9%

3,709

Thursday, August 20, 2020 *CTYD = Calendar Year to Date and *Mov12 = Moving Twelve Months.



Jul 2020 Jul 2019

Percentage
Change *CYTD-2020 *CYTD-2019

Percentage
Change

8,982

18,288

20,396

United Airlines

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-75.3%

-56.0%

50.3% 89.7% -43.9%

47,735

82,849

111,451

135,170

57.6% 82.5%

-57.2%

-38.7%

-30.1%

4,515

35,766

70,579

113,727

135,324

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-68.6%

-47.8%

50.7% 84.0% -39.7%

Totals

317,776

571,902

708,966

900,542

-55.2%

-36.5%

55.6% 78.7% -29.4%

Thursday, August 20, 2020 *CTYD = Calendar Year to Date and *Mov12 = Moving Twelve Months.



Monthly Enplanements By Year
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport

E
n

p
la

n
e

m
e

n
ts

Jan Feb  Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

140000

2018 - 77387 - 73271 - 90110 - 91712 - 99196 - 102997 - 102982 - 104336 - 98107 - 115810 - 110261 - 100287

2019 - 90635 - 84496 - 103603 - 104473 - 115859 - 119357 - 119681 - 114156 - 111547 - 123144 - 112516 - 113577

2020 - 95938 - 91880 - 59602 - 4300 - 13476 - 25847 - 35807 - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank)

Thursday, August 20, 2020



Monthly Seats By Year
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport

S
e

a
ts

Jan Feb  Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

140000

160000

2018 - 105778 - 95882 - 106274 - 109621 - 116666 - 110425 - 117646 - 125498 - 132169 - 141432 - 135416 - 123712

2019 - 128228 - 116647 - 134261 - 130362 - 142429 - 140661 - 141804 - 140634 - 138849 - 148146 - 140238 - 138421

2020 - 139896 - 129030 - 116825 - 41119 - 42074 - 48069 - 70579 - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank)

Thursday, August 20, 2020



Monthly Load Factors By Year
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport

L
o
a

d
 F

a
c
to

r

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2018 - 73.16% - 76.42% - 84.79% - 83.66% - 85.03% - 93.27% - 87.54% - 83.14% - 74.23% - 81.88% - 81.42% - 81.06%

2019 - 70.68% - 72.44% - 77.17% - 80.14% - 81.35% - 84.85% - 84.40% - 81.17% - 80.34% - 83.12% - 80.23% - 82.05%

2020 - 68.58% - 71.21% - 51.02% - 10.46% - 32.03% - 53.77% - 50.73% - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank)

Thursday, August 20, 2020



Total Monthly Passengers By Year
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport

T
o

ta
l 
P

a
s
s
e

n
g

e
rs

Jan Feb  Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

0

50000

100000

150000

200000

250000

300000

2018 - 154489 - 145289 - 179897 - 183012 - 196894 - 204343 - 204013 - 208316 - 194298 - 230889 - 219858 - 196302

2019 - 180437 - 168242 - 207798 - 207539 - 229849 - 234593 - 238307 - 229474 - 222236 - 246871 - 224033 - 222707

2020 - 192431 - 182882 - 120517 - 8721 - 26666 - 50809 - 69970 - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank)

Thursday, August 20, 2020



Scheduled Airline Market Shares (Enplanements)
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport
Report Period From July 2020 Through July 2020

7%

45%

25%

10%

13%

Allegiant Air

American Airlines

Delta Air Lines

Southwest Airlines

United Airlines

Thursday, August 20, 2020



Airline Flight Completions
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport
July 2020

Airline

Scheduled
Flights

Cancellations Due To

Field Mechanical Weather Other

Percentage of
Completed Flights

Total
Cancellations

Aeronaves TSM 2 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Air Atlanta Icelandic 21 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Allegiant Air 27 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

American Airlines 341 0 0 0 0 101.5%0

Ameristar Jet Charter 1 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

ASL Aviation Holdings 1 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Cargo Logic Air 1 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Thursday, August 20, 2020



Airline

Scheduled
Flights

Cancellations Due To

Field Mechanical Weather Other

Percentage of
Completed Flights

Total
Cancellations

Delta Air Lines 151 0 0 0 0 105.3%0

Federal Express 41 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

IFL Group 2 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Royal Air Freight 1 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Southwest Airlines 82 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Swift Air, LLC 2 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

United Airlines 150 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

UPS 37 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Total 0 0 0 0860 0 100.0%

Thursday, August 20, 2020



Aug 2020 Aug 2019

Percentage
Change *CYTD-2020 *CYTD-2019

Percentage
ChangeCategory *MOV12-2020 *MOV12-2019

Percentage
Change

Monthly Traffic Report
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport
August 2020

Passenger Traffic

Enplaned

Deplaned

39,496

38,657

114,156

115,318

366,346 852,260

363,803 844,129

-65.4%

-66.5%

Total 78,153 229,474 -65.9% 730,149 1,696,389

-57.0%

-56.9%

-57.0%

827,130

818,866

1,276,725

1,261,011

1,645,996 2,537,736 -35.1%

-35.2%

-35.1%

Cargo Traffic (Pounds)

Express and Mail

Freight

Total

902,902

990,559

2,820,123

6,039,935

1,017,068

1,072,150

3,024,060

4,982,704

Enplaned

Deplaned

Enplaned

Deplaned

Subtotal

Subtotal

-11.2%

-7.6%

-6.7%

21.2%

8,860,058 8,006,764 10.7%

1,893,461 2,089,218 -9.4%

10,753,519 10,095,982 6.5%

6,828,795

6,116,240

25,439,973

39,780,087

8,038,214

7,694,654

22,904,496

39,369,310

10,345,538

10,266,140

36,541,944

57,621,834

11,720,582

11,479,389

36,061,124

59,599,938

-11.7%

-10.6%

1.3%

-3.3%

-1.6%

-11.2%

-3.4%

-15.0%

-20.5%

11.1%

1.0%

4.7%

-17.7%

0.2%

65,220,060 62,273,806

12,945,035 15,732,868

78,165,095 78,006,674

94,163,778 95,661,062

20,611,678 23,199,971

114,775,526 118,861,033

Friday, September 18, 2020

*CYTD = Calendar Year to Date and *Mov12 = Moving Twelve Months.

Page 1 of 2



Aug 2020 Aug 2019

Percentage
Change *CYTD-2020 *CYTD-2019

Percentage
ChangeCategory *MOV12-2020 *MOV12-2019

Percentage
Change

Monthly Traffic Report
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport
August 2020

Aircraft Operations

Airlines

Commuter
/Air Taxi

Subtotal

General
Aviation

Military

Subtotal

1,593 2,516

845

620 1,056

1,005

194 306

2,213

Total

3,572

1,039 1,311

3,252 4,883

-36.7%

-41.3%

-38.0%

-15.9%

-36.6%

-20.7%

-33.4%

13,441

4,516

1,292

18,560

8,395

1,808

27,882

12,437

2,686

23,555

8,630

2,019

-27.6%

-46.2%

-33.4%

-15.4%

-28.5%

-18.2%

-29.7%

-15.5%

-30.6%

-20.2%

-11.1%

-24.8%

-13.9%

-18.7%

17,957 26,955 32,185 40,319

5,806 6,865 9,104 10,238

7,098 8,673

25,055 35,628

11,123 12,924

43,308 53,243

Fuel Gallons

100LL

Jet A (GA)

Subtotal

Jet A (A/L)

Total

91,927

1,678

974,661

100,083

2,143

1,498,913

669,906

12,692

8,012,229

915,771

19,140

12,188,091

1,133,753

21,405

14,093,573

1,425,449

27,946

18,820,172

93,605 102,226 -8.4% -27.0% -20.5%682,598 934,911 1,155,158 1,453,395

1,068,266 1,601,139 -33.3% -33.7% -24.8%8,694,827 13,123,002 15,248,731 20,273,567

-21.7%

-8.1%

-33.7%

-26.8%

-23.4%

-20.5%

-35.0% -34.3% -25.1%

Friday, September 18, 2020

*CYTD = Calendar Year to Date and *Mov12 = Moving Twelve Months.

Page 2 of 2



Scheduled Airline Enplanements, Seats, and 
Load Factors
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport
August 2020

Aug 2020 Aug 2019

Percentage
Change *CYTD-2020 *CYTD-2019

Percentage
Change

5,178

3,874

5,136

Allegiant Air

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-44.7%

0.8%

41.4% 75.4% -45.1%

16,691

29,574

34,981

45,681

56.4% 76.6%

-52.3%

-35.3%

-26.3%

2,144

28,219

38,381

49,884

American Airlines

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-55.9%

-43.4%

60.0% 76.9% -22.0%

140,134

229,851

284,868

373,984

61.0% 76.2%

-50.8%

-38.5%

-20.0%

16,944

28,367

39,610

45,813

Delta Air Lines

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-71.9%

-38.1%

39.2% 86.5% -54.7%

112,199

201,881

298,746

359,321

55.6% 83.1%

-62.4%

-43.8%

-33.2%

11,119

15,808

9,016

12,727

Southwest Airlines

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-46.8%

24.2%

30.3% 70.8% -57.2%

36,021

105,319

69,801

99,946

34.2% 69.8%

-48.4%

5.4%

-51.0%

4,797

Friday, September 18, 2020 *CTYD = Calendar Year to Date and *Mov12 = Moving Twelve Months.



Aug 2020 Aug 2019

Percentage
Change *CYTD-2020 *CYTD-2019

Percentage
Change

9,114

18,030

21,134

United Airlines

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-75.5%

-56.9%

48.6% 85.3% -43.1%

52,161

91,963

129,481

156,304

56.7% 82.8%

-59.7%

-41.2%

-31.5%

4,426

39,430

86,686

108,911

134,694

Enplanements

Seats

Load Factor

-63.8%

-35.6%

45.5% 80.9% -43.7%

Totals

357,206

658,588

817,877

1,035,236

-56.3%

-36.4%

54.2% 79.0% -31.3%

Friday, September 18, 2020 *CTYD = Calendar Year to Date and *Mov12 = Moving Twelve Months.



Monthly Enplanements By Year
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport

E
n

p
la

n
e

m
e

n
ts

Jan Feb  Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

140000

2018 - 77387 - 73271 - 90110 - 91712 - 99196 - 102997 - 102982 - 104336 - 98107 - 115810 - 110261 - 100287

2019 - 90635 - 84496 - 103603 - 104473 - 115859 - 119357 - 119681 - 114156 - 111547 - 123144 - 112516 - 113577

2020 - 95938 - 91880 - 59602 - 4300 - 13476 - 25847 - 35807 - 39496 - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank)

Friday, September 18, 2020



Monthly Seats By Year
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport

S
e

a
ts

Jan Feb  Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

140000

160000

2018 - 105778 - 95882 - 106274 - 109621 - 116666 - 110425 - 117646 - 125498 - 132169 - 141432 - 135416 - 123712

2019 - 128228 - 116647 - 134261 - 130362 - 142429 - 140661 - 141804 - 140634 - 138849 - 148146 - 140238 - 138421

2020 - 139896 - 129030 - 116825 - 41119 - 42074 - 48069 - 70579 - 86686 - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank)

Friday, September 18, 2020



Monthly Load Factors By Year
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport

L
o
a

d
 F

a
c
to

r

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2018 - 73.16% - 76.42% - 84.79% - 83.66% - 85.03% - 93.27% - 87.54% - 83.14% - 74.23% - 81.88% - 81.42% - 81.06%

2019 - 70.68% - 72.44% - 77.17% - 80.14% - 81.35% - 84.85% - 84.40% - 81.17% - 80.34% - 83.12% - 80.23% - 82.05%

2020 - 68.58% - 71.21% - 51.02% - 10.46% - 32.03% - 53.77% - 50.73% - 45.56% - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank)

Friday, September 18, 2020



Total Monthly Passengers By Year
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport

T
o

ta
l 
P

a
s
s
e

n
g

e
rs

Jan Feb  Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

0

50000

100000

150000

200000

250000

300000

2018 - 154489 - 145289 - 179897 - 183012 - 196894 - 204343 - 204013 - 208316 - 194298 - 230889 - 219858 - 196302

2019 - 180437 - 168242 - 207798 - 207539 - 229849 - 234593 - 238307 - 229474 - 222236 - 246871 - 224033 - 222707

2020 - 192431 - 182882 - 120517 - 8721 - 26666 - 50809 - 69970 - 78153 - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank) - (Blank)

Friday, September 18, 2020



Scheduled Airline Market Shares (Enplanements)
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport
Report Period From August 2020 Through August 2020

5%

43%

28%

12%

11%

Allegiant Air

American Airlines

Delta Air Lines

Southwest Airlines

United Airlines

Friday, September 18, 2020



Airline Flight Completions
Greenville-Spartanburg International Airport
August 2020

Airline

Scheduled
Flights

Cancellations Due To

Field Mechanical Weather Other

Percentage of
Completed Flights

Total
Cancellations

Aeronaves TSM 1 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Air Atlanta Icelandic 18 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Allegiant Air 29 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

American Airlines 388 0 1 1 0 99.5%2

Ameristar Jet Charter 1 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Berry Aviation 1 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Cargo Logic Air 6 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Friday, September 18, 2020



Airline

Scheduled
Flights

Cancellations Due To

Field Mechanical Weather Other

Percentage of
Completed Flights

Total
Cancellations

Delta Air Lines 209 0 0 0 0 102.4%0

Federal Express 37 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Freight Runners Express 1 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Kalitta Charters II 2 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Priority Air Cargo 2 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Royal Air Freight 2 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Southwest Airlines 96 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Swift Air, LLC 3 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

United Airlines 149 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Friday, September 18, 2020



Airline

Scheduled
Flights

Cancellations Due To

Field Mechanical Weather Other

Percentage of
Completed Flights

Total
Cancellations

UPS 32 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

USA Jet 7 0 0 0 0 100.0%0

Total 0 1 1 0984 2 99.8%

Friday, September 18, 2020



 
_      ____________________________________________________________ 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Basil O. Dosunmu, Senior VP of Administration & Finance/CFO 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
____________________________________________________________ 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – Information Section Item B 

 

July 2020 – Financial Report 
 
SUMMARY 

 
Attached is a copy of the detailed financial report for July 2020. 
 
Operating Income was down by 9.75% when compared to the budget for Year-to-Date 
July 2020. Operating Expenses were down by 0.99% when compared to the budgeted 
amount for the period.  Net operating income was down by 31.26% when compared to 
the budget through July 2020.  For the period ending July 2020, which represents one 
(1) month of the fiscal year, a total of about $0.50 million has been returned to the 
bottom line in operating income. 
 
Please recognize that this is a preliminary report, unaudited, and only represents one 
month of activity resulting in variances from budget which can be quite volatile. 
 
 
Attachment 
 

 

 



July 31, 2020 FI NANCI AL STATEMENT PACKAGE



GREENVILLE SPARTANBURG AIRPORT DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Current Month Current Month

Current FY Prior FY

7/ 31/ 2020 7/ 31/ 2019

Assets
Cash Accounts 12,267,964.08              13,744,740.37              

Investments-Airport 20,745,717.76              20,298,342.48              

Bond Trustee Assets 450,534.39                  36,383.24                    

Accounts Receivable 1,553,052.75               2,611,068.77                

Less:  Reserve for Doubtful Accts (149,500.00)                 

Net Accounts Receivable 1,403,552.75             2,611,068.77             

Inventory 411,204.77                  450,105.78                  

Prepaid Insurance 747,615.66                  636,919.65                  

Notes Receivable-RAC District Funds 796,421.99                  1,067,186.45                

Property, Plant & Equipment (PP&E) 460,654,413.02            427,917,430.76            

Less:  Accumulated Depreciation (172,392,835.65)           (161,539,064.03)           

Net PP&E 288,261,577.37        266,378,366.73         

TOTAL ASSETS 325,084,588.77        305,223,113.47         

PLUS: Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Pension 6,653,938.08               5,921,005.04                

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 6,653,938.08             5,921,005.04             

LESS: Liabilities
Accounts Payable 6,301,578.17               2,303,357.38                (aa)

TD Bank LOC 3,100,000.00               -                              

Revenue Bonds Payable 897,013.74                  869,910.20                  

TD Bank LT Debt 14,380,520.00              15,164,912.00              

SCRS Pension Liability 21,026,615.00              17,931,187.00              

Benefit Liability 1,915,797.65               1,599,345.57                

TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES 47,621,524.56           37,868,712.15           

LESS: Deferred I nflows of Resources
Deferred Revenues 981,313.99                  1,156,390.45                

TOTAL DEFERRED I NFLOWS OF RESOURCES 981,313.99                1,156,390.45             

NET POSI TI ON
Invested in Capital Assets, net of Related Debt 269,119,635.38            249,281,268.28            

Restricted:

A/P - Capital Projects - Restricted 418,520.65                  31,473.04                    

Contract Facility Charge 2,330,888.58               2,265,468.96                

Total Restricted: 2,749,409.23               2,296,942.00                

Unrestricted 11,266,643.69              20,540,805.63              

TOTAL NET POSI TI ON 283,135,688.30        272,119,015.91         

Interim Report:  Prepared on a "Non-GAAP" Basis for Internal Use only UNAUDI TED



GREENVILLE SPARTANBURG AIRPORT DISTRICT

REVENUES AND EXPENSES TREND GRAPHS

$1.3

$1.8

$2.3

$2.8

$3.3

$3.8

$4.3

$4.8

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

M
il

li
o

n
s

CY Historical Operating Revenues
(by Month by Year)

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

$0.0

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

$2.5

$3.0

$3.5

$4.0

$4.5

$5.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

M
il

li
o

n
s

CY Historical Operating Expenses
(by Month by Year)

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

Interim Report:  Prepared on a "Non-GAAP" Basis for Internal Use only UNAUDI TED



GREENVILLE SPARTANBURG AIRPORT DISTRICT

PROFIT and LOSS STATEMENT

July 31, 2020 July 31, 2020

Actual Budget Actual - Budget %  Change

I NCOME

Landing Area:

Landing Fees 155,440.97                    123,348.55                    32,092.42                      26.02% (a)

Aircraft Parking Fees 33,484.56                      20,476.40                      13,008.16                      63.53%

Subtotal Landing Area 188,925.53                    143,824.95                    45,100.58                      31.36%

Space & Ground Rentals 836,648.53                    851,926.35                    (15,277.82)                     -1.79%

Auto Parking 299,476.88                    548,034.05                    (248,557.17)                   -45.35% (b)

Commercial Ground Transportation 15,116.89                      17,831.70                      (2,714.81)                       -15.22%

Concessions:

Advertising 24,447.50                      24,846.00                      (398.50)                         -1.60%

Food & Beverage 9,790.88                        36,519.29                      (26,728.41)                     -73.19%

Rental Car 145,106.94                    210,175.13                    (65,068.19)                     -30.96% (c)

Retail 31,833.65                      35,622.95                      (3,789.30)                       -10.64%

Other 1,812.46                        2,020.20                        (207.74)                         -10.28%

Subtotal Concessions 212,991.43                    309,183.57                    (96,192.14)                     -31.11%

Expense Reimbursements 130,934.27                    157,969.06                    (27,034.79)                     -17.11%

Other Income 9,147.14                        15,271.09                      (6,123.95)                       -40.10%

Other-Aviation Services 253,388.10                    205,679.46                    47,708.64                      23.20% (d)

Gross Profit on Fuel Sales 317,377.07                    258,864.66                    58,512.41                      22.60% (e)

Total Operating I ncome 2,264,005.84                2,508,584.89                (244,579.05)                  -9.75%

EXPENSES
Salary & Benefits 1,192,625.49                  1,131,689.49                  60,936.00                      5.38% (f)

Professional Services 3,587.89                        24,507.15                      (20,919.26)                     -85.36%

Promotional Activities 4,891.57                        2,078.29                        2,813.28                        135.37%

Administrative 50,466.44                      59,216.28                      (8,749.84)                       -14.78%

Insurance 65,887.68                      65,929.34                      (41.66)                           -0.06%

Contractual Services 348,718.04                    249,206.11                    99,511.93                      39.93% (g)

Rentals & Leases 23,397.70                      25,125.86                      (1,728.16)                       -6.88%

Repairs & Maintenance 26,812.03                      10,145.89                      16,666.14                      164.26%

Supplies & Equipment 28,427.28                      55,257.93                      (26,830.65)                     -48.56%

Utilit ies 20,372.67                      159,749.78                    (139,377.11)                   -87.25% (h)

Total Operating Expenses 1,765,186.79                1,782,906.12                (17,719.33)                    -0.99%

NET OPERATI NG I NCOME 498,819.05        725,678.77        (226,859.72)       -31.26%

< --------------------------   FI SCAL YEAR TO DATE  ------------------------------->

Interim Report:  Prepared on a "Non-GAAP" Basis for Internal Use only UNAUDI TED



July 31, 2020

(aa) Accounts Payable 6,301,578.17     Consists of the following:

2,630,000      Retainage accrual

2,000,000      Trade A/P

1,000,000      Year End Payroll, Vacation & Sick Benefits accrual to leave all year

300,000         Payroll AP at month end

300,000         RAC true-ups

70,000           Other

6,300,000      

(a) Landing Fees OVER BUDGET $32,092.42  - American Airlines over budget 10K 

 - Delta Airlines over budget 5K 

 - Southwest Airlines over budget 6K 

 - Senator over budget 9K, budgeted 4 flights but averaging 6 flights per week

(b) Auto Parking UNDER BUDGET $248,557.17  - Traffic under budget 248K 

(c) Rental Car UNDER BUDGET $65,068.19  - All RACs under budget 65K

Actual YTD Budget YTD Diff

AVIS 18,147           39,171           (21,025)          

Budget 22,703           23,938           (1,235)           

E/A 33,343           40,259           (6,917)           

Hertz 20,329           41,347           (21,019)          

National 50,586           65,285           (14,700)          

GA 174               (174)              

TOTAL 145,107         210,175         (65,068)          

(d) Other-Aviation Services OVER BUDGET $47,708.64  - Warehouse fess over budget 65K 

 - Reimbursement Service Program under budget 9K
 - A/C Ground handling PAX 5K under budget

(e) Gross Profit on Fuel Sales OVER BUDGET $58,512.41  - COGS Jet A-GA over budget 58K

STATEMENT OF NET POSI TI ON - CURRENT YTD ACTUAL FOOTNOTES - SUMMARY

PROFI T & LOSS STATEMENT -YTD ACTUAL VS YTD BUDGET FOOTNOTES - SUMMARY

Interim Report:  Prepared on a "Non-GAAP" Basis for Internal Use only UNAUDI TED



July 31, 2020

(f) Salary & Benefits OVER BUDGET $60,936.00 Salaries and Benifets is over budget due to the following

 - Retirement 51K over budget 

(g) Contractual Services OVER BUDGET $99,511.93 Contractual Services is under budget due to the following 

 - Parking Management agreement expenses 9K under budget 

 - Computer-annual contracts over budget as listed

    - Convergint Technologies 78K

    - JMT Consulting Group 26K

(h) Utilities UNDER BUDGET $139,377.11 Utilit ies is under budget due to the following

 - Gas 27K under budget

 - Electric 80K under budget

 - Water & Sewer 30K under budget due to conservative budgeting

Note: Please recognize that this is a preliminary report, unaudited, and only represents

one month of activity, result ing in variances which can be quite volatile.

Interim Report:  Prepared on a "Non-GAAP" Basis for Internal Use only UNAUDI TED



GREENVILLE SPARTANBURG AIRPORT DISTRICT

Other Operating and Maintenance Reserve Funds

FY $ Amount Estimated $ Amount

Authorized Cost Date Used YTD
Emergency Repair/ Replacement/ Operations Fund 500,000$        

TW L3 Pavement Failure 10,000$            

10,000$          -$             

Uncommitted Balance 490,000$        

Business Development Obligations/ I ncentives 500,000$        

-$                -$             

Uncommitted Balance 500,000$        

Contingency Fund 1,000,000$     

-$                -$             

Uncommitted Balance 1,000,000$     

Interim Report:  Prepared on a "Non-GAAP" Basis for Internal Use only UNAUDI TED



I nitial Maturity I nterest Cost Basis or EOM

Purchase Date Rate BOY FMV Par FMV

US Treasury

Note 9/24/2018* 8/31/2020 1.375% 1,318,195.00        1,350,000.00        1,351,296.00         

Note 9/24/2018* 9/30/2020 1.375% 1,318,658.56        1,350,000.00        1,352,700.00         

Note 10/7/2019 10/31/2020 1.750% 1,602,848.00        1,600,000.00        1,606,304.00         

Bill 6/ 4/2020 11/19/2020 0.000% 899,466.46          900,000.00          899,721.00            

Bill 5/ 28/2020 11/30/2020 0.000% 1,249,192.46        1,250,000.00        1,249,575.00         

Note 10/7/2019 11/30/2020 1.625% 1,600,944.00        1,600,000.00        1,607,824.00         

Note 1/28/2019 12/31/2020 2.375% 1,346,287.50        1,350,000.00        1,362,555.00         

Note 12/23/2019 3/31/2021 2.250% 1,512,210.00        1,500,000.00        1,521,030.00         

Note 1/7/2020 6/30/2021 1.625% 1,401,880.37        1,400,000.00        1,419,138.00         

Note 2/19/2020 7/31/2021 1.750% 1,506,405.00        1,500,000.00        1,524,030.00         

Note 5/28/2020 1/28/2022 1.550% 1,278,014.35        1,250,000.00        1,275,937.50         

Note 6/4/2020 3/30/2022 1.950% 928,251.73          900,000.00          926,424.00            

Subt ot al-UST 15 ,962 ,353 .43  15 ,950 ,000 .00  16 ,096 ,534 .50$   

Money Market  Fund Balance ( m at u red UST) 4 ,649 ,183 .26$     

20 ,745 ,717 .76$   

*  These notes were initially purchased in 9/2018 with a par of $1M.  In 1/2019, additional notes were purchased from

   the same issuances.

Weighted blended 

yield =  

0.8754%

Greenville-Spartanburg Airport District
July 31, 2020

Tot al  I nvest m ent  Balance

US Treasury Investment Types T-Bill T-Note T-Bond Fed Ag

  Negotiable Debt Obligation Yes Yes Yes Yes

  Backed by Gov Full Faith/Credit Yes Yes Yes No

  Maturity < 1 yr 1-7 yrs 7+ yrs 1-5 yrs

  Coupon-Bearing No Yes Yes Yes

  Interest is paid at Maturity Semi-Ann Semi-Ann Semi-Ann

  State & Local Tax Exemption Yes Yes Yes Only FHLB (*)

   (*) Note: Since GSP is a political subdivision of SC, w e are tax-exempt from all taxes, including state and local.

Interim Report:  Prepared on a "Non-GAAP" Basis for Internal Use only UNAUDI TED



Procurement /  Capital Acquisitions

Project/ I tem Description Date

Monthly $ 

Amount

Capital I mprovements:

WK Dickson /  Access Control Assessment 7/15/2020 30,248              

Rodgers Builders /  Access Road & Round About 7/31/2020 263,292            

OHM /  Food & Beverage Concessions 7/23/2020 1,200,000         

Wolfgang Puck Express /  Food & Beverage Concessions 7/23/2020 35,000              

Cely Construction Co /  Admin Offices Expansion 7/31/2020 54,742              

WK Dickson /  ARFF Station Construction 7/15/2020 42,221              

WK Dickson /  ARFF Station Construction 7/31/2020 22,116              

Mavin Construction /  ARFF Station Construction 7/31/2020 800,954            

Rodgers Builders /  Aviation Parkway Testing Survey 7/31/2020 99,570              

WK Dickson /  Cargo Apron 7/15/2020 16,905              

Rodgers Builder /  Economy Lot 7/31/2020 79,309              

Rodgers Builder /  Economy Lot C 7/31/2020 83,910              

Kimley-Horn & Associates/  Economy Lot C 7/15/2020 13,733              

WK Dickson /  GA Hangar Site Prep Design Phase 7/31/2020 11,613              

WK Dickson /  GA Hangar Site Prep Design Phase 7/31/2020 44,040              

Graham County Land Co /  GA Hangar Site Prep Design Phase 7/31/2020 17,223              

Carolina Time Equipment /  PARCS Replcmt Project 7/22/2020 73,110              

Carolina Time Equipment /  PARCS Replcmt Project 7/22/2020 98,296              

Graham County Land Co /  Runway Safety Area Project 7/31/2020 74,988              

Equipment and Small Capital Outlays:

Renewals and Replacements:

Jeff Lynch Appliances /  ARFF Station Appliances 7/16/2020 12,470              

Food Equipment Co /  ARFF Station Appliances 7/16/2020 17,604              

Greenville Office Supply /  ARFF Station  FF&E 7/8/2020 15,376              

Jeff Lynch Appliances /  ARFF Station FF&E 7/22/2020 13,552              

Network Controls /  Copper/Fiber Optic Premise Distr Updates 7/28/2020 19,219              

Asheville Ford /  Police SUV 7/2/2020 33,074              

Asheville Ford /  Police SUV 7/2/2020 33,074              

Professional Service Projects:

Total Procurements/ Capital Additions for the month 3,205,638$    

7/ 31/ 2020



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Kevin Howell, Senior Vice President/COO 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – Information Section Item C 
 
August 2020 – Development/Project Status Report  
 
SUMMARY 
 
Parking Garage C & CONRAC Facility: 
 
Status – Design Phase & Construction Procurement 
Project Budget – $2,300,000 (Design Phase); $75,000,000 (Construction Phase) 
Estimated Completion Date – On hold 
 
This project includes the design and construction of a new combined public parking and 
rental car ready/return garage. The design phase led by LS3P is complete. The advance 
package for the roadways and utilities enabling work is under contract with Rodgers 
Builders, Inc. along with the Surface Parking Expansion Program. Metromont 
Corporation is under contract for precast design/build services. Metromont’s contract 
will ultimately be assigned to the construction manager selected for the garage. The 
RFQ/RFP process was started prior to the COVID pandemic and three firms were 
shortlisted for the Construction Manager as Constructor contract. Due to the COVID-19 
impacts on the airport and the travel industry, the RFQ/RFP process has been stopped 
and the project is on hold until traffic and revenue return to an acceptable level. All 
three shortlisted firms have agreed to hold their proposed fees and general conditions 
for six months for the District to evaluate the overall financial impacts and timing of the 
parking garage project.   
 
  
 
 
 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Information Section Item C 
August 2020 – Development/Project Status Report 
Page 2 

 

Parking Garage C & CONRAC Facility Enabling Project – Roadways & Utilities: 
 
Status – Construction Phase 
Project Budget – $2,700,000 
Estimated Completion Date – Fall 2020 
 
The Commission approved a $2,700,000 budget for enabling work on the Parking 
Garage C & CONRAC Facility Project. The Enabling Project includes roadway and utilities 
work necessary to start the Parking Garage C Project. Rodgers Builders, Inc. is under 
contract for the enabling work and the work is being completed simultaneously with the 
Surface Parking Program.  
 
2102 GSP Drive Hangar Renovation Project: 
 
Status – Design Phase 
Project Budget – $3,675,000 
Estimated Completion Date – On hold 
 
This project includes the renovation of the hangar located at 2102 GSP Drive adjacent 
to the FBO Terminal. The hangar was in a serious state of disrepair after the transition 
from Stevens Aviation to GSP/Cerulean Aviation. The interior hangar ceiling was 
repainted, and the fire alarm system and roof were already replaced. Additional 
renovation items include demo and renovation of the tenant office suites, restroom 
upgrades, upgrade/replacement of the electrical system and HVAC equipment, new tool 
room/shop space for corporate flight departments, circulation space, stairs and egress 
accommodations, exterior paint, doors and hardware replacement, and integration to 
the GSP campus access control and CCTV systems. Project design is led by DP3, the 
architecture teaming member under the WKD on-call agreement.  Design is complete. 
This project was put on hold due to COVID financial impacts. The project will be 
evaluated later this fall regarding restarting this project.  
 
Surface Parking Lot Expansion Program: 
 
Status – Construction Phase 
Project Budget – $16,700,000 
Estimated Completion Date – Fall 2020 
 
The Parking Garage C and CONRAC Facility Project will impact the existing Daily Surface 
Parking Lot and the Employee Parking Lot. Based on the planning and programming 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Information Section Item C 
August 2020 – Development/Project Status Report 
Page 3 

 

presented to the Commission in January 2019, the Surface Parking Expansion Program 
was approved with a budget of $16,700,000. 
 
This program includes a new 1,500 stall parking lot for public economy parking with an 
associated access road and a roundabout on Aviation Parkway. The program also 
includes a new approximately 600 stall Employee Parking Lot and TNC Staging Area on 
GSP Drive. Kimley-Horn is leading the design and engineering work. Rodgers Builders, 
Inc. is under contract as the Design-Assist contractor for the program. Work is 
underway at the new Employee Parking Lot and the new Economy Lot sites 
simultaneously.  
 
Aircraft Rescue and Firefighting (ARFF) Station: 
 
Status – Construction Phase 
Project Budget – $11,750,000 
Estimated Completion Date – Fall 2020 
 
This project includes construction of a new ARFF station to be located adjacent to the 
PSA Hangar at 2100 GSP Drive. Design and engineering were delivered under the WK 
Dickson on-call contract. Architectural design was led by Leo-Daly and supported by 
DP3 and other sub consultants. Mavin Construction is the general contractor for the 
project. Mavin started construction in November 2019 and the construction contract 
included a November 2020 completion pending weather and any contract modifications. 
 
FBO Expansion Project: 
 
Status – Design Phase 
Project Budget – TBD 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD 
 
The FY20 planning and programming task for this project led by McFarland Johnson is 
complete. The design phase has been put on hold due to COVID-19 impacts.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Information Section Item C 
August 2020 – Development/Project Status Report 
Page 4 

 

Facilities Department Building Expansion Project: 
 
Status – Design Phase 
Project Budget – TBD 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD 
 
The FY20 planning and programming task for this project led by McFarland Johnson is 
complete. The design phase has been put on hold due to COVID-19 impacts. 
 
Aviation Parkway Rehabilitation: 
 
Status – Construction Phase 
Project Budget - $1,500,000 
Estimated Completion Date – Fall 2020 
 
The pavement rehabilitation for Aviation Parkway is a budgeted FY20 capital project. 
This project was included in the Rodgers Builders, Inc. design assist scope and GMP 
pricing package due to similarities in scope with the parking lot and other roadway 
work. Combining these packages allows the District to secure the most economical 
pricing with larger quantities of asphalt, etc. The Aviation Parkway rehab will be 
coordinated with the roundabout construction and is scheduled to be completed in fall 
2020. 
 
Terminal Area Planning Study: 
 
Status - Planning Phase 
Project Budget - $400,000 
Estimated Completion Date – Fall 2020 
 
This project is led by McFarland Johnson and includes the planning and programming 
phase for the next phase of terminal expansion. The scope of work includes facility 
programming, phasing, budget and conceptual layout planning. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Information Section Item C 
August 2020 – Development/Project Status Report 
Page 5 

 

Fuel Farm Expansion Project: 
 
Status – On hold 
Project Budget - TBD 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD 
 
The FY20 capital budget included the design phase for the next phase of the fuel farm 
expansion. Staff is working with Kimley-Horn to prepare an RFP for Design-Build 
services. The project is on hold due to COVID-19 impacts. 
 
Runway Safety Area Grade Corrections Project: 
 
Status – Construction Phase 
Project Budget - $300,000 
Estimated Completion Date – Fall 2020 
 
This project includes grade corrections inside the runway safety area (RSA) of RW 4/22 
near TW G and at either end. WK Dickson led the engineering work for this project. 
Graham County Land Development is the contractor. Grading work in underway and 
work is being completed at night during a scheduled runway closure. Work is scheduled 
to be completed this fall weather pending. 
 
General Aviation Expansion Project: 
 
Status – Construction Phase 
Project Budget - $400,000 (Design Phase); $3,250,000 (Construction Phase) 
Estimated Completion Date – Fall 2020 
 
This project includes site prep to expand the general aviation (GA) area north of the 
newest bulk aircraft hangar. WK Dickson led the engineering work for this project. 
County Land Development is the contractor for the project. Grading work is underway 
and work is scheduled to be completed this fall weather pending.  
 



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

____________________________________________________________ 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Tom Tyra, Director, Communications & Air Service Development 
  
DATE: September 28, 2020 

____________________________________________________________ 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – Information Section Item D 
 
August 2020 – Communications Status Report 
 
SUMMARY 
 
News Stories ~ Broadcast, Print and Online 08/01/20 through 08/31/20: 
 
Air Force One Visit 
Gaffney Ledger: Locals attend Trump Sendoff 
Yahoo News: Donald Trump boards Air Force One 
WIS/WMBF News: President Trump visits Carolinas 
Anderson Independent-Mail: Trump makes short day trip to Carolinas 
The State: President Trump greets more than 100 SC supporters 
WHNS: President Trump heads back to Washington after speaking at Mills River 
The State: President Donald Trump makes brief stop in Greer, SC 
Conservative Daily News/Democratic Underground: President Donald Trump’s Schedule 
ABC Columbia: RNC 2020 Day 1 
WLOS: President Trump travels to Mills River 
The Charlotte Observer: Prominent SC Republicans not set to speak at convention 
The Post and Courier: Scott and Haley will give speeches at RNC Monday night 
WPDE: President Trump to make an appearance in Greer on Monday 
WLTX: President Trump to stop in South Carolina Monday 
The Post and Courier: President Donald Trump to visit SC and NC on Monday 
The State: President Trump returns Monday to SC 
 
Arrest 
WHNS: Man arrested for aggravated assault, larceny after stealing donuts at GSP 
 
 

https://www.gaffneyledger.com/articles/locals-attend-trump-sendoff/
https://news.yahoo.com/donald-trump-boards-air-force-083031742.html
https://www.wistv.com/2020/08/24/president-trump-visits-carolinas-announces-more-money-coronavirus-food-assistance-program/
https://app.meltwater.com/analyze/dashboard/viewer/55cb5ee01c4f0a50053350cf/widget_1439391454519_2?editMode=false
https://www.thestate.com/news/politics-government/article245205410.html
https://www.foxcarolina.com/news/president-trump-headed-back-to-washington-after-speaking-at-mills-river-produce-packing-center/article_677bc070-e5f1-11ea-ac98-87ccce4448e5.html
https://www.thestate.com/news/politics-government/election/article245208150.html
https://www.conservativedailynews.com/2020/08/president-donald-trumps-schedule-for-monday-august-24-2020/
https://www.abccolumbia.com/2020/08/24/rnc-2020-day-1-president-trump-to-be-formally-nominated-by-delegates/
https://wlos.com/news/local/president-trump-western-north-carolina-mills-river-rnc-ivanka
https://www.charlotteobserver.com/news/state/south-carolina/article245176160.html
https://www.postandcourier.com/politics/sen-tim-scott-and-former-sc-governor-nikki-haley-will-give-speeches-at-rnc-monday/article_4f5a05de-e569-11ea-8049-8bec2e5f7bb1.html
https://wpde.com/news/local/president-trump-to-make-an-appearance-in-greer-south-carolina-on-monday-08-23-2020
https://www.wltx.com/video/news/local/president-trump-to-stop-in-south-carolina-monday/101-90d33cbd-816f-42a9-969b-a24e96d7ae79
https://www.postandcourier.com/greenville/president-donald-trump-to-visit-sc-and-nc-on-monday/article_a60358b8-e4b0-11ea-8097-23b60bc5c65d.html
https://www.thestate.com/news/politics-government/election/article245208150.html
https://www.foxcarolina.com/investigations/officers-man-arrested-for-aggravated-assault-larceny-after-stealing-donuts-from-cart-at-gsp-airport/article_3b5209a2-d8ed-11ea-b81b-af370e8e677f.html


 

 

 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Information Section Item D 
August 2020 - Communications Status Report 
Page 2 

  

COVID-19 Impacts 
Spartanburg Herald Journal: Signs of recovery from pandemic return 
 
PPE Vending Machines 
Spartanburg Herald: GSP Installs Clean&Safe Travels PPE vending machines 
 
Cargo 
FreightWaves: Rickenbacker Airport sets cargo records in June 
 
Hurricane Laura Impacts 
WYFF: Hurricane Laura impacts on air travel 
 
Silent Tears Press Conference 
SC Biz News: Campaign launched to keep rural domestic abuse services running 
 
 
Reach of GSP Media Appearing on National Social Networks 
Twitter:  165,250  Facebook:  7,560,000 
 
 
Airport Digital and Social Media 08/01/20-08/31/20:  
 
Website 
Sessions – 68,320 
New Users – 48,729 
Page/Session – 4.53 
Average Session Duration – 2:57 
Page Views – 309,830 
 
Facebook  
Total followers – 12,443 
New followers – 68 

Organic Total Reach – 480,588 
Paid Total Reach — 391,482 
Post Engagements – 3,530 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.goupstate.com/story/news/local/2020/08/21/signs-of-recovery-return-to-spartanburg-businesses-sc-amid-covid-19/5609449002/
https://www.goupstate.com/story/news/2020/08/21/woodruff-wins-best-up-and-coming-housing-market-award/5616236002/
https://www.freightwaves.com/news/rickenbacker-airport-sets-cargo-records-in-june
https://mms.tveyes.com/transcript.asp?StationID=2725&DateTime=8%2f27%2f2020+4%3a34%3a29+PM&PlayClip=true
https://issuu.com/scbiz/docs/gsa_081020?fr=sZDQxMTE3Mzc4OTg


 

 

 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Information Section Item D 
August 2020 - Communications Status Report 
Page 3 

  

Instagram 
Reach – 14,516 
Impressions – 26,352 
Followers – 2,124 
New followers – 39 
 
Twitter 
Impressions – 15,600 
Visits – 300 
Followers – 6,493 
New followers – 5 
Mentions – 72 
 
Top Performing Social Media Posts 
 

      
 

 



 

 

 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Information Section Item D 
August 2020 - Communications Status Report 
Page 4 

  

    



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Scott C. Carr, A.A.E., Vice President – Commercial Business & Communications 
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – Information Section Item E 
 
August 2020 – Commercial Business and Marketing Report 
 
SUMMARY 
  
Bon Secours Wellness Arena Rebranding: 
 
Status – Project on hold due to budget constraints related to COVID-19 
Project Budget – $15,000 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD 
 
The Airport District has an advertising/marketing agreement with the Bon Secours 
Wellness Arena.  As a part of that agreement, we have the branding rights to the ticket 
office.  The current branding is over four years old and in need of a refresh. 
 
GSP360 – Land Development Program Video: 
 
Status – Project on hold due to budget constraints related to COVID-19 
Project Budget – $5,000 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD 
 
The Airport District is developing a video to highlight the GSP360 land development 
program.  The video will be used for business development purposes with prospective 
tenants. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Information Section Item E 
August 2020 – Commercial Business and Marketing Report 
Page 2 

  

Children’s Play Area Alcove Project: 
 
Status – Project on hold due to budget constraints related to COVID-19 
Project Budget – All installation costs will be covered by Plus-Plus USA 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD  
 
During the terminal building renovation project, two alcoves were developed in the Grand 
Hall.  Based on past direction from the Airport Commission, one will be for a children’s 
play area and another will be for an airport history alcove.  The children’s play area 
alcove will be located on the Concourse A side of the Grand Hall. 
 
History Alcove Project: 
 
Status – Project on hold due to budget constraints related to COVID-19 
Project Budget – $150,000 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD 
 
During the terminal building renovation project, two alcoves were developed in the Grand 
Hall.  Based on past direction from the Airport Commission, one will be for a children’s 
play area and another will be for an airport history alcove.  The history alcove will be 
located on the Concourse B side of the Grand Hall. 
 
FedEx – AT&T Network Fiber Extension Project: 
 
Status – Revised construction drawings from AT&T based on Airport District comments 
have been received and approved. Awaiting AT&T’s contractor to schedule a 
preconstruction meeting and provide a project schedule. 
Project Budget – All costs are being covered by AT&T. 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD 
FedEx was requesting to install a backup cellular system for their local data network to 
provide redundancy if their wired data connection was interrupted.  This project was 
canceled and replaced by a fiber installation project that extended fiber from SR 101 
down Gateway Drive to the FedEx leasehold. 
 
T-Mobile Signal Strength & Data Transfer Speed Enhancement Project: 
 
Status – T-Mobile is reevaluating this project based on their announced merger with 
Sprint.  Sprint already has a cell phone tower on Parking Garage A. 
Project Budget – All costs are being covered by T-Mobile. 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Information Section Item E 
August 2020 – Commercial Business and Marketing Report 
Page 3 

  

 
T-Mobile has received customer service complaints regarding their signal strength for 
their wireless customers while at the airport.  They are presently evaluating the current 
signal strength.  Subsequently they will evaluate options to determine the best corrective 
action to boost that signal strength and data transfer speeds around the airport campus. 
 
Google Street & Terminal Mapping Project: 
 
Status – Google has already been onsite to map the interior public spaces of the terminal 
building as well as the local streets surrounding the airport.  Staff is awaiting Google to 
upload all the images to their server and make them available for public use.  Some images 
were uploaded that include the terminal building’s airside garden and several roadways 
around the airport campus in early March 2019. 
Project Budget – All costs are being covered by Google. 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD 
 
Google has an interior mapping program for public facilities as well as a street view 
mapping program.  To assist users of the airport by providing a 360-degree view of public 
areas of the airport, Google has selected GSP for inclusion into both programs.  Once 
complete, you will be able to see views of the inside of the terminal building and the 
streets leading up to it when you utilize Google Maps. 
 
Southwest Airlines – Gate Information Display System (GIDS) Project: 
 
Status – Project on hold by Southwest due to budget constraints related to COVID-19 
Project Budget – All costs are being covered by Southwest Airlines. 
Estimated Completion Date – TBD 
 
In order to enhance the overall passenger experience, the Airport District has been 
encouraging Southwest Airlines to provide their proprietary GIDS to our mutual 
customers at GSP.  This will provide detailed flight information, standby and cleared list 
passenger information, etc. in the same format that the Southwest passengers are 
accustomed to seeing at other airports and will replace the current default GIDS that only 
provides basic flight information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 

 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

 
 
Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission 
Information Section Item E 
August 2020 – Commercial Business and Marketing Report 
Page 4 

  

Air Cargo Forum Miami & Transport Logistic Americas Conference: 
 
Status – Cancelled due to COVID-19 
Business Development Budget – $20,000 
Completion Date – November 13, 2020 
Air Cargo Forum is a business development and exhibiting opportunity for the Airport 
District to showcase the airport’s cargo handling capabilities and to serve as a gateway 
for freight forwarders along the east coast of the U.S.  This year’s conference was 
scheduled in Miami, FL from November 10-12, 2020. 



 
2000 GSP Drive, Suite 1 ● Greer, SC  29651 ● Phone: 864.877.7426 ● Fax: 864.848.6225 

www.gspairport.com 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Members of the Airport Commission 
 
FROM: Ashley Bruton, Director of Human Resources  
 
DATE: September 28, 2020 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION – Information Section Item F 
 
August 2020 – OSHA Recordable Injury Report 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Monthly Activity as August 31, 2020 
 

• 3 OSHA Recordable Injuries 
 
2020 Calendar Year-to-Date  
 

• 8 OSHA Recordable Injuries 
 
2 Year Historical Annual OSHA Recordable Submissions: 

 
Calendar 

Year 

 
Annual 

Average # 
Employees 

 
Total Hours 
Worked by 

all 
Employees 

# OSHA 
Recordable 

Work-
Related 
Injuries 

# OSHA 
Recordable 

Work-
Related 

Illnesses 

 
# Days 
away 
from 
Work 

 

2019 206 399,715 9 0 102 

2018 195 379,203 12 0 112 

 



9/17/20, 9:26 AMFuture of Bradley International Airport, Once Bright, Turns Uncertain Amid Pandemic and Plunging Air Passenger Traffic | Aviation Pros

Page 1 of 8https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153308/future-of-bradle…ght-turns-uncertain-amid-pandemic-and-plunging-air-passenger-traffic

HOME | AIRPORTS

Future of Bradley International Airport, Once Bright,
Turns Uncertain Amid Pandemic and Plunging Air
Passenger Tra!c
By Kenneth R. Gosselin
Source Hartford Courant

Sep 8th, 2020

Bradley International Airport’s nosedive in passenger traffic amid

the coronavirus pandemic and Connecticut’s travel advisory

restrictions threatens to wipe away years of advances toward

transforming the state’s largest airport into a higher-profile air

travel hub, airport officials warn. 

“Pre-pandemic, I was very bullish on this market,” Kevin Dillon,

executive director of the Connecticut Airport Authority, which

oversees Bradley, said. “Post-pandemic, there are a lot of questions

about where we are going to be.”

Bradley faces the potential loss of major routes, and the full scope

of its ambitious, 20-year development plan that includes a second

SUBSCRIBE MAGAZINES ADVERTISE CONTACT US CAREERS BUYERS GUIDE GSE EXPO LOG IN REGISTER

AIRCRAFT ENGINES & COMPONENTS TOOLS & EQUIPMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING AIRPORTS AVIATION SECURITY AOA FBOS & TENANTS AIRLINE

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvVKk1ZDZWAbRuhMLXIt-gmrqPeDwTU1QQQV9Z3c8t8ITxSI8WlErx3Irzj-Xz0QTSzjfjWGiBLTwL7m0nPZTdLFyycc708OGTUzQgcqYY7TWh08Xsk0pKMa3xEHm9lIKpnX0aVubutnzAeW8AN-Yj3z9PVXD28eKf5q3O0tyrXlzmOXt49r_RAbhqUD1OUe408lD1zf73opQ-UED23l5Xgn6Vq41UkSK7-WkcqiswIY7q3KBEwzjohNqDcvKzImwQvKIo5j5woX1nHtLRrqkTLEVBn&sai=AMfl-YT2R99L7B_3xwPaZj7i5oVUjO_RIMaw5o-nOqE3V5NOvlcSOWPsmKOvmmYaQkdU3xlivHI3VaZLRZR408wFaAQ5N3vIM7t0WGDRnU5LoyBtIBPAGm4l5mdIkrXMJS0&sig=Cg0ArKJSzCQmqJVWUR2R&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N2886.131407AIRPORTBUSINESS/B24399382.278274803;dc_trk_aid=472632145;dc_trk_cid=135422766;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvWtqnQPfsn53wMqtrrHCpcFfxS075M2BB4HbyvCp0rqVVUGSHDRCjrgxIPJJ3M0foUwYzTbQUZeQBr7BWOVP88DKnSz6q9M4GS8a6ElQi8E1rrS62EaYxOLmuSgTW2ye4c5u8xV04Bnk-eMzhK6VvilshlKR5QmBqcxjyuleL7MQkMKKkjnGymczTQoXVXRns-BYmggxeAv0ArmWUEBGTvFn06IlL2eMUA1DXUm8dVHw_bUHvK2lksXEqyeDNhXLwDtTriAvXuOquJXdH7Oj-Reb5ionE&sai=AMfl-YTkgovzHAR7tX5B53wJSjmrUF_u8GIgHuWExmw2nPX9aM8q7feagQQTuivqE_BjS9qoUD2V7OVQIsxz5CDkFrpDHNCik81aunqW3sg95JN1q9vOJ2LiFGchvI9XwbU&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPxlU-a4baCc&adurl=https://twitter.com/ABToday&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/subscribe
https://www.aviationpros.com/magazine
https://www.aviationpros.com/advertise
https://www.aviationpros.com/contact-us
https://jobs.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/directory
http://www.gseexpo.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/login
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/register
https://www.aviationpros.com/search
https://www.aviationpros.com/aircraft
https://www.aviationpros.com/engines-components
https://www.aviationpros.com/tools-equipment
https://www.aviationpros.com/education-training
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/aviation-security
https://www.aviationpros.com/aoa
https://www.aviationpros.com/fbos-tenants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airlines


9/17/20, 9:26 AMFuture of Bradley International Airport, Once Bright, Turns Uncertain Amid Pandemic and Plunging Air Passenger Traffic | Aviation Pros

Page 2 of 8https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153308/future-of-bradle…ght-turns-uncertain-amid-pandemic-and-plunging-air-passenger-traffic

terminal could be delayed indefinitely or scrapped all together,

Dillon said.

One major airline serving Bradley, JetBlue, said it is watching

passenger counts and how the travel advisory plays out. Passengers

arriving from more than 30 states are currently required to

quarantine for two weeks upon their arrival.

“We have been in discussions with Bradley International about

adding flights to a number of new West Coast destinations but

unfortunately, the travel advisory has created a significant

reduction in demand for Hartford flights as Connecticut residents

make use of other regional out-of-state airports,” Philip Stewart, a

JetBlue spokesman, said, in a statement.

“The airline industry is facing significant challenges, and we expect

to be a smaller airline for a while, so we cannot continue to fly all

the same routes we are flying today,” Stewart said. “We have to

focus on flights that generate enough customer demand, and we

are currently reviewing our ongoing presence at Bradley airport in

light of this outlook.”

We have to focus on flights that generate enough customer

demand, and we are currently reviewing our ongoing presence at

Bradley airport in light of this outlook.","additional_properties":

{"comments":[],"inline_comments":

[]},"_id":"WOG36JLFTFHJNB6NMDOIF4YO3U

Philip Stewart, spokesman, JetBlue

Southwest Airlines, another major carrier at Bradley, already

announced that it has temporarily suspended direct service from

Bradley to Orlando, St. Louis and Denver this fall. It is unclear

whether those suspensions could be extended.

Business and leisure travel are certainly down in the pandemic, but

the quarantine is pushing it down even further, and unnecessarily

LATEST IN AIRPORTS

Airports

Sep 17th, 2020

Turkish TAV Airports to Create
Cargo Multimodal Hub in
Kazakhstan's Almaty

Airports

Cincinnati/Northern
Kentucky
International Airport
(CVG)

Sep
16th,
2020

CVG Airport Achieves
Global Health
Accreditation

Airports

Baltimore/Washington
International
Thurgood Marshall
Airport (BWI)

Sep
16th,
2020

BWI Thurgood
Marshall Airport
Recognized for
Commitment to

Consultants

HDR Sep 16th, 2020

Rashed Islam Named
HDR's Central Region
Transportation
Director

Airports

Salt Lake City
International
Airport

Sep
16th,
2020

California Pizza
Kitchen Opens at the
All-New Salt Lake City
International Airport

×

https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21154689/turkish-tav-airports-to-create-cargo-multimodal-hub-in-kazakhstans-almaty
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12273004/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154590/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg-cvg-airport-achieves-global-health-accreditation
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154590/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg-cvg-airport-achieves-global-health-accreditation
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12214444/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154598/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi-bwi-thurgood-marshall-airport-recognized-for-commitment-to-diversity-and-inclusion
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154598/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi-bwi-thurgood-marshall-airport-recognized-for-commitment-to-diversity-and-inclusion
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/company/10742045/hdr
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/press-release/21154523/hdr-rashed-islam-named-hdrs-central-region-transportation-director
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/press-release/21154523/hdr-rashed-islam-named-hdrs-central-region-transportation-director
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/company/21154403/salt-lake-city-international-airport
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154401/salt-lake-city-international-airport-california-pizza-kitchen-opens-at-the-allnew-salt-lake-city-international-airport-the-first-major-airport-hub-replacement-of-the-21st-century
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154401/salt-lake-city-international-airport-california-pizza-kitchen-opens-at-the-allnew-salt-lake-city-international-airport-the-first-major-airport-hub-replacement-of-the-21st-century
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssdgUHGOwBA3HPUDoGUcMMmgw1e7kLD6N0Ki7qac2E-cpw1KaF3qiQpXWFa34RTonFIy-jR7JmYAltM3nw_M_pgAln38mejNVZ639Vf1niqSTKR5cE_9G3V4ECZenoVRn7PMvlibCFpsGBraMNRbefuGtUhzHsEJyhr6_UBiIoxu1pkvw80X5mRUxA5-_rUgP5jvBwXjdvBOCsvwvsQjK_Cwoms9LSVCEr98QrKWsk9x16Bt5n_aoVjaMwJUJyBqIFs26GZm4RdfShg8ATL9cts4s7k&sai=AMfl-YT5tZKK7ZEPUBh-RFgC3PP9nEBgp8FZXrbz5TKhbjSm-k0q8rJrnC4Ze48Y2SCAFVcvUdr8bgAG_RdG3n-UB1JJgaT7dM1ZtG3oVH9nJdhlBu9EBqB694pWmccjT64&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPGzrmUuqWe9&adurl=http://www.aviationpros.com/magazine&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:26 AMFuture of Bradley International Airport, Once Bright, Turns Uncertain Amid Pandemic and Plunging Air Passenger Traffic | Aviation Pros

Page 3 of 8https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153308/future-of-bradle…ght-turns-uncertain-amid-pandemic-and-plunging-air-passenger-traffic

so, Dillon said.

Dillon is pressing the Lamont administration for a testing option for

those arriving from states on the travel advisory. The test could be

done at the airport -- the CAA already has contracted with a lab

that promises a 24-hour turnaround -- or it could be performed at

another location. The traveler would have to quarantine while

waiting for the results, Dillon said.

If arriving passengers don’t want to submit to a test, the two-week

quarantine would still hold, Dillon said.

Gov. Ned Lamont, at a COVID-19 news briefing this week, said he is

always willing to make alternatives as conditions change, but he

made no commitment to a testing option at the airport.

“I’m looking down at Florida and Texas and California, their

infection rates are dropping quite a bit.” Lamont said, when asked

about the option. “They’re still in our quarantine zone but a lot less

infectious than they were just two weeks ago, so I will take a look at

that.”

David Lehman, the state’s economic development commissioner,

said he is well aware of the plight of smaller airports such as Bradley

in the face of the pandemic. Bradley, Lehman said, is critical to the

state’s economy and its future growth.

But the travel advisory quarantine -- now seen as the most effective

option -- is part of a larger strategy to keep the virus spread in

check, to strengthen the state’s economy and give people the

confidence to shop, dine out and go to the workplace.

“There needs to be the recognition that keeping the numbers low

and the transmission low is not just good for the public health but

the economy,” Lehman said.

Lehman said there are a lot of variables to consider for an airport

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjst5bZvKCcW-rkoQ-L3klnWHILpuEjugZlkQ-qiSNKDYHFB1rug6mqiQ536PAFzedt2f6SSQvmku8fjRS86fxiB6sKmay4Fc7KuQQ1TZhiJF5AnJGozqAZ-Cq-R3Sb0Sf3vKbRwMlPc_kxKN0WodxCdL-WwkekAzOUdJAN3dLZ_O9keYBxZWaBM8GI43hZ_8w9K-GInWiRjRySnBws1O-tcQYmRtXKrNe-oypoEek7sddPDvSn_2Qej8vm8Q6UvIFYS375BteGWLSLy0DP68cC4gmh1Ivds&sai=AMfl-YSpceok8Er6LJxpi26az32dwlR94oWD-KOAJXnI8N4iXVPGgbGF809pzgqK4kaftPBQVA0XfL3I4GP87gwEvtocIfkjhK3UgVOKbfGN70zE7guDc3ntEtOpvIJnVmY&sig=Cg0ArKJSzF5JbXqJrscR&adurl=https://endeavor.dragonforms.com/loading.do?omedasite=AviationProsPrefPage&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:26 AMFuture of Bradley International Airport, Once Bright, Turns Uncertain Amid Pandemic and Plunging Air Passenger Traffic | Aviation Pros

Page 4 of 8https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153308/future-of-bradle…ght-turns-uncertain-amid-pandemic-and-plunging-air-passenger-traffic

testing option, including the prospect of false negatives and virus

incubation periods.

Dillon said he well understands the state is working to manage a

public health crisis, but the airport needs the kind of leeway given

to, for example, restaurants, which can open on a limited basis.

“There’s still risk, but you’re managing the risk,” Dillon said. “Well,

this isn’t much different. Let me manage the risk from high-

infection states by doing testing.”

Driving into Bradley these days, there is a tangible sign of the

airport’s future aspirations. A $210 million transportation center --

part of the 20-year, $1.4 billion development plan -- began

construction last year and will be a hub for pick-up and drop-off of

rental cars, avoiding shuttle trips to off-site parking lots. The center

is expected to be completed in 2022.

Today, the rental car business around the airport is struggling to

stay afloat, Dillon said.

Since the CAA was formed and took over management of Bradley in

2013, air passengers have increased 24% to 6.7 million in 2019, from

5.4 million. In that time, direct, nonstop transatlantic flights

returned to Bradley with service from Aer Lingus. (Both Aer Lingus

and Air Canada have not flown out of Bradley in months because of

international flight restrictions.)

The goal has been to reach 10 million passengers a year, a level that

would require the second terminal.

The CAA had expected passenger traffic to keep growing in 2020,

but then the pandemic hit. In April, traffic was down 97% compared

with the previous year, Dillon said.

There was some recovery in May, but that was again reversed by the

travel advisory in June. For the first seven months of this year, air



9/17/20, 9:26 AMFuture of Bradley International Airport, Once Bright, Turns Uncertain Amid Pandemic and Plunging Air Passenger Traffic | Aviation Pros

Page 5 of 8https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153308/future-of-bradle…ght-turns-uncertain-amid-pandemic-and-plunging-air-passenger-traffic

passengers totaled 1.6 million.

Dillon said the plunge in passengers has meant, so far, a hit of $10

million in revenue, a hiring freeze and now a second round of 10%

cost cuts. Income also has been reduced because restaurants and

other concessions in the concourse are closed and can’t make rent

payments.

The airport did receive $28 million from the federal CARES Act, but

it is being spread out over as many months as possible, Dillon said.

Dillon said weak travel numbers may extend into the spring of next

year, though he is hopeful a coronavirus vaccine will gradually build

up confidence among the flying public.

Some forecasts, however, have predicted the airline industry will

not recover to pre-pandemic levels until 2024.

Like JetBlue, other airlines have made it clear that they will maintain

smaller fleets of aircraft, perhaps for years after the pandemic.

Competition among airports for routes -- always intense -- will

become even more so, Dillon said.

So, Dillon said, airports the size of Bradley need to send the

message they are doing everything they can to work with struggling

airlines during the pandemic, so Bradley will stay on the radar after

the crisis passes. Introducing testing is one way to do that, he said.

“At the end of this pandemic, airlines will have to go back to New

York, they will have to go back to New Jersey, Newark Airport,”

Dillon said. “They have to have those locations in their route

structures. You can be an airline and not serve Hartford.”

Courant staff writer Russell Blair contributed to this story.

Contact Kenneth R. Gosselin at kgosselin@courant.com.



9/17/20, 9:26 AMFuture of Bradley International Airport, Once Bright, Turns Uncertain Amid Pandemic and Plunging Air Passenger Traffic | Aviation Pros

Page 6 of 8https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153308/future-of-bradle…ght-turns-uncertain-amid-pandemic-and-plunging-air-passenger-traffic

MORE IN AIRPORTS

___

(c)2020 The Hartford Courant (Hartford, Conn.)

Visit The Hartford Courant (Hartford, Conn.) at www.courant.com

Distributed by Tribune Content Agency, LLC.

Sign up for Aviation Pros eNewsletters

Email address SIGN UP

Airports

Airports Council International – Latin America &
Caribbean (ACI-LAC)

Sep 16th,
2020

ACI-LAC Airport Traffic to August and 2020 Projections

Aviation Security

Rohde & Schwarz Sep 16th, 2020

Rohde & Schwarz Unveils Session Border Controller with
Strong Security and High Availability for Critical ATC
Infrastructures

Ground Handlers & Service Providers

Fraport AG Ground Services Sep 16th, 2020

Fraport Hands Over New Air Cargo
Warehouse to Swissport
The new building is located in CargoCity South at

Frankfurt Airport and has 17,000 square meters of floor

space, including special, temperature-controlled zones

for handling sensitive pharmaceutical products.

Airports

City of Joplin Sep 15th, 2020

Federal Grants Awarded for Airport Runway Project

Airports

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvOvbZVuBM1RDDp7z-QyZDd1EgBumJiIuZA60NejBCqi0DEjrKtHRDI47XwKuk1zuFLLLCGGzhLAz914QIkTACPAsnsaaxm6GDqB09v3ebgA8_lg7Y7Ckd2B1MGiC6BPLUBaUcGLTwdAxIhLfjP0n6QnBFLuntemMeeWSdkoeypRLpfFFAkCr6Qg_ZQ9Yzwi5Q6n9uBVJm5Cv8wT3k6ijurm2bFK5F9gT7NcdwclTY2Sq8Vp07KvI-YSxbs6fRgAmCaif4tSlmU2hsERFb3936e-Gjrmrp63gff&sai=AMfl-YTMp5p1Ojwz6o-6uzsfF0fHEV-uzX2nEAjCgIlDo5VJ9SJzKpUolhSeebP23PhtH6wDEimgqn-yjlwVU_spX1Ioa7vkjaDDjNAwz3L1dHUY_Kus2xK4LIU_cjwZkMc&sig=Cg0ArKJSzHrt4gBJ9pcH&adurl=https://www.facebook.com/AirportBusiness/&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/education-training/trade-associations-events/company/12375589/airports-council-international-latin-america-caribbean-acilac
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154468/airports-council-international-latin-america-caribbean-acilac-acilac-airport-traffic-to-august-and-2020-projections
https://www.aviationpros.com/aviation-security
https://www.aviationpros.com/engines-components/aircraft-airframe-accessories/cabin-communications/company/12420853/rohde-schwarz
https://www.aviationpros.com/aviation-security/press-release/21154475/rohde-schwarz-rohde-schwarz-unveils-session-border-controller-with-strong-security-and-high-availability-for-critical-atc-infrastructures
https://www.aviationpros.com/ground-handling/ground-handlers-service-providers
https://www.aviationpros.com/ground-handling/ground-handlers-service-providers/company/10017992/fraport-ag-ground-services
https://www.aviationpros.com/ground-handling/ground-handlers-service-providers/press-release/21154446/fraport-ag-ground-services-fraport-hands-over-new-air-cargo-warehouse-to-swissport
https://www.aviationpros.com/ground-handling/ground-handlers-service-providers/press-release/21154446/fraport-ag-ground-services-fraport-hands-over-new-air-cargo-warehouse-to-swissport
https://www.aviationpros.com/ground-handling/ground-handlers-service-providers/press-release/21154446/fraport-ag-ground-services-fraport-hands-over-new-air-cargo-warehouse-to-swissport
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/21154405/city-of-joplin
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154389/city-of-joplin-federal-grants-awarded-for-airport-runway-project
https://itwgse.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports


9/17/20, 9:31 AM'It Is Very Troubling': Firearm Confiscations Spike at Airports Despite Plunge in Passenger Traffic | Aviation Pros

Page 1 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21149684/it-is-very-troubli…rm-confiscations-spike-at-airports-despite-plunge-in-passenger-traffic

HOME | AIRPORTS

'It Is Very Troubling': Firearm Confiscations Spike at
Airports Despite Plunge in Passenger Tra!c
The U.S. Transportation Security Administration calls it particularly alarming -- not
the number of people arriving at airports without masks, but those who are
showing up packing heat in their carry-ons.
By Mark Belko
Source Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

Aug 11th, 2020

Aug. 10--The U.S. Transportation Security Administration calls it

particularly alarming -- not the number of people arriving at

airports without masks, but those who are showing up packing heat

in their carry-ons.

Last month, TSA officers discovered firearms in carry-ons at a rate

three times higher than in July 2019. And that's despite the fact that

it screened 75% fewer travelers than a year ago.

"Even more concerning is that 80% of the firearms coming into the

SUBSCRIBE MAGAZINES ADVERTISE CONTACT US CAREERS BUYERS GUIDE GSE EXPO LOG IN REGISTER

AIRCRAFT ENGINES & COMPONENTS TOOLS & EQUIPMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING AIRPORTS AVIATION SECURITY AOA FBOS & TENANTS AIRLINE

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstgsIygnRvSlvxMI5c1LjnNcN-8fURtOGiAB3u4F1irq9zHFJrhFWrj8pqn6lmQGIv3ZTfaobMEssA9AeakHj5XA0otaUz6waCd0II82wQ87tyu1jDjsqsmZII0sMRse02ATTk_sQEs0Kp7KXtuRHKv7YjRvq2ZXNpF18L69RQILRqpRXxrS3qUBCnSvgGuzvf5cKjXv1e46t18ZJzFq_GIf-FUTNzRB7QD_ZVWEQ1i7dbdYbVla29GrL-RE3S8iz_Z5IbKlhTPukaOkZq1hocyMl8u&sai=AMfl-YTkm-D9RIkE7pR5hfr7tgazZUXtpHICJN8Bw9nd6cehk4RsJRpsIYgPoRH2vJGhjpwxUibReDrnhksDH8QWYOp7VL8wR_EsfPZeZZKwUrilfw8O2WkMyqHXRMy4cmw&sig=Cg0ArKJSzNQS4MLmNztI&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N2886.131407AIRPORTBUSINESS/B24399382.278274803;dc_trk_aid=472632145;dc_trk_cid=135422766;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuBMhxJKe2jNuUOyPn2AzQ1nuaXxXnClx8I7-t_ddUv2QrdWeFYaTFo5JEakq3zzBQrRY29A9LudRGn1zJ835sBJaryUQ9UunZCajlEI3q0zBpv-KmrxnLaofLAHeWBnzEPUUoG985RSHuf0ccp91be4FZCiwwLpyt9dAGXr5Hct4xLVW_EOPJ22qRjiwpIU0sRfmH0pFHdMeL88mbjOtgqbRguryMOKXI1ecXSa0mvl6XDagml4wnTQNX13JIeUFTjemBOa4rFzmpeBM3UR5QvZYrXIi0&sai=AMfl-YQB6BRYunyPbVRrLW6PYSIrgS_sQ6kF6Yl_3rTvnUDyJkWOiumv5xOgJKCM2HoqwU44qWNUUXZc24JQOAJwMJCANOwdNiae-EwDlaZa3TbWB6ReGhKUEScaFn9_IS8&sig=Cg0ArKJSzNJNhVuVIL6b&adurl=https://www.gseexpo.com/&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/subscribe
https://www.aviationpros.com/magazine
https://www.aviationpros.com/advertise
https://www.aviationpros.com/contact-us
https://jobs.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/directory
http://www.gseexpo.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/login
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/register
https://www.aviationpros.com/search
https://www.aviationpros.com/aircraft
https://www.aviationpros.com/engines-components
https://www.aviationpros.com/tools-equipment
https://www.aviationpros.com/education-training
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/aviation-security
https://www.aviationpros.com/aoa
https://www.aviationpros.com/fbos-tenants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airlines


9/17/20, 9:31 AM'It Is Very Troubling': Firearm Confiscations Spike at Airports Despite Plunge in Passenger Traffic | Aviation Pros

Page 2 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21149684/it-is-very-troubli…rm-confiscations-spike-at-airports-despite-plunge-in-passenger-traffic

checkpoint are loaded and it's just an accident waiting to happen,"

TSA administrator David Pekoske said in a statement Monday.

According to the Transportation Security Administration, officers

found 15.3 guns per million people screened last month compared

to 5.1 guns per million travelers screened in July 2019.

Only one gun was discovered at the Pittsburgh International Airport

last month. But August is not off to a very good start.

Over three days last week, TSA officers caught two people with

loaded handguns in their carry-ons. The first occurred last Tuesday

when officers detected a handgun loaded with six bullets in the

carry-on of a Connellsville man.

On Friday, it confiscated a 9 mm handgun loaded with five bullets in

the carry-on bag of a West Newton man.

So far this year, officers have snagged 10 firearms at the Pittsburgh

checkpoint, compared to 35 for all of 2019.

Nationwide, the TSA is particularly concerned about the number of

handguns confiscated given the dramatic drops in passenger traffic

because of the pandemic. "It is very troubling," spokeswoman Lisa

Farbstein said.

Travelers who are caught at the checkpoint packing heat can face

hefty penalties.

The recommended federal civil penalty starts at $2,050 for an

unloaded firearm and $4,100 for a loaded one. It can jump to more

than $10,250, depending on the circumstances.

In addition, travelers who are caught can have their trusted traveler

status and TSA PreCheck expedited screening benefits revoked.

"TSA is diligently working to ensure our employees and passengers

LATEST IN AIRPORTS

Airports

Sep 17th, 2020

Turkish TAV Airports to Create
Cargo Multimodal Hub in
Kazakhstan's Almaty

Airports

Cincinnati/Northern
Kentucky
International Airport
(CVG)

Sep
16th,
2020

CVG Airport Achieves
Global Health
Accreditation

Airports

Baltimore/Washington
International
Thurgood Marshall
Airport (BWI)

Sep
16th,
2020

BWI Thurgood
Marshall Airport
Recognized for
Commitment to

Consultants

HDR Sep 16th, 2020

Rashed Islam Named
HDR's Central Region
Transportation
Director

Sponsored

Sep 1st, 2020

Make the Right
Connection

×

https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21154689/turkish-tav-airports-to-create-cargo-multimodal-hub-in-kazakhstans-almaty
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12273004/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154590/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg-cvg-airport-achieves-global-health-accreditation
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154590/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg-cvg-airport-achieves-global-health-accreditation
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12214444/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154598/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi-bwi-thurgood-marshall-airport-recognized-for-commitment-to-diversity-and-inclusion
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154598/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi-bwi-thurgood-marshall-airport-recognized-for-commitment-to-diversity-and-inclusion
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/company/10742045/hdr
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/press-release/21154523/hdr-rashed-islam-named-hdrs-central-region-transportation-director
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/press-release/21154523/hdr-rashed-islam-named-hdrs-central-region-transportation-director
https://itwgse.com/
https://itwgse.com/
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv6LMm7yruB_J9BuGHWDYb94OpLtKhEIJEponauWsHfNLcQB5UACK9njMiE02I6WUXzP_656hBRMtlO3pF6lfkcHLiPOWpKDw_JM3IUJVP7YG4mTc5fjgwBvvbJXxsa_UgLOVz6ODAuv5iQFAg9lb9eVeSDDJ-UgM0r-WveOClE-OQIgjcK0dGSeoSbp7c4DM9hGlD8yVGQFrs1g9dPOINIKNz3Jjq930oT4wmtDGqyRZ7R4HglK3vUdo-vSGYwVUak5w115sHHaaeCrUU661irCvWW&sai=AMfl-YSlB0dFZCFZy4IKEejQxkAJplooaX4fl_7MNpBmWTh4PWlzOjMQmxMRKu9oJBsRRXt2prgW9Bglcl-rKo3vY7X_UeTLvimbYJHAFLg5QASNqyoMhIEFcnxWKHofNDA&sig=Cg0ArKJSzDDA-T2Hh3ZC&adurl=https://www.gseexpo.com/&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:31 AM'It Is Very Troubling': Firearm Confiscations Spike at Airports Despite Plunge in Passenger Traffic | Aviation Pros

Page 3 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21149684/it-is-very-troubli…rm-confiscations-spike-at-airports-despite-plunge-in-passenger-traffic

are safe and secure while traveling during a pandemic, and yet we

are noticing a significant increase in loaded firearms coming into

checkpoints," Mr. Pekoske said.

"Travelers must understand that firearms are prohibited items at

airports and in the passenger cabins of aircraft. As hard as we are

working to mitigate other risks at this time, no one should be

introducing new ones."

The TSA gave no explanation as to why the confiscations have

spiked.

A recent Brookings Institution study estimated that almost 3 million

more firearms have been sold from March-June than ordinarily

would have been purchased during those months.

It attributed the spike to the COVID-19 crisis and the social unrest

following George Floyd's killing.

The study found that past jumps occurred after the Sandy Hook

Elementary School shooting, the San Bernardino, Calif., terrorist

attack and the Parkland, Fla., high school shooting.

Those sales increases were driven mainly by people concerned

about restrictions to their access to firearms, according to the

report. However, it suggested that the 2020 spike had more to do

with personal safety.

"In March, concerns about personal safety arose from both a deadly

new virus and an economy in free fall," the report stated. "By June,

concerns about the virus and the economy remained, and were

compounded by new evidence of racial injustice in policing,

widespread protests and discussions of defunding the police."

Last year, TSA officers nationwide confiscated 4,432 firearms at

airport checkpoints, averaging about 12.1 guns a day. That amounted

to a 5% increase over 2018.

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstXXWJRzjqSpYEq9_SCwD7pgDDKDojWAvdVeE9AwzPM-ZmP5bBaBSd9Wx0mINKZ15lO-7uvHB3G5xVIeRJKrEninAZ2t9WP26R_GC-Seq5ZRWAGbhONylN5mGruy0V_TTJ0vCVhU51ZNxlhx3k4_NyPZZ6j_s7lJIUx31m-eIQp8WKUu1gfgY-vr_HqGE2E6u-l04VA8S_2kENkH1U-XNFgiRnis85muYyGaFykvPrQz4fdLOUxPRTRzhesI1r40rg_LJMlTvXiw_ijMFXzy0qI2tzu8_w&sai=AMfl-YTx-7IosM_P4QRbLqeWMo7lpkBH2dz0MlIZeuFsCF3pT0knqZ3MABDN2wLkU9mIj95RHXftS2qdUVgETOWWEzG9tCS3xfNi3Gp2Hz0XVp0Qm2mAXIolkzD4HwN6Aew&sig=Cg0ArKJSzFi5kjpYu6Jh&adurl=https://www.gseexpo.com/&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:31 AM'It Is Very Troubling': Firearm Confiscations Spike at Airports Despite Plunge in Passenger Traffic | Aviation Pros

Page 4 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21149684/it-is-very-troubli…rm-confiscations-spike-at-airports-despite-plunge-in-passenger-traffic

MORE IN AIRPORTS

Mark Belko: mbelko@post-gazette.com or 412-263-1262.

First Published August 10, 2020, 2:12pm

___

(c)2020 the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

Visit the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette at www.post-gazette.com

Distributed by Tribune Content Agency, LLC.

Sign up for Aviation Pros eNewsletters

Email address SIGN UP



9/17/20, 9:21 AMMarketplace Logan Announces Ongoing Safety Protocols and Debuts Innovative Offerings for the Concessions Program | Aviation Pros

Page 1 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-…protocols-and-debuts-innovative-offerings-for-the-concessions-program

HOME | AIRPORTS | AIRPORT REVENUE | CONCESSIONAIRE & RETAIL

MarketPlace Logan Announces Ongoing Safety
Protocols and Debuts O!erings for the Concessions
Program
From — MarketPlace Development

Sep 14th, 2020

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssjXskVpy4dtr3utA5Hz6l10k9H1KAQBJUlooVZZocciLJqow5F5oxDCFWTNEz9pp9mLJGcognUjBlgwvdLTbsJVFXovWo8orKmF0fCDPx8oVd3WdRmVkFRo0A47LZwk06FnnEUbOLojBZmjJhwMm6R3tbBqRwKTIVIttUKSU0ajXWwOyMWnEKc_dn1RYjcZFODHbNKnDSNi_qbDTclu8GD78mxC752HdymfgvdsB-4CaqcEpa_6ZooA1AP-5IJk8NUgC0nhcXLRG9kwYM98v0dPJ3y&sai=AMfl-YTxdLiJWxIQPs-mHy4lRoYZPeRSZC1xJUCQlwzJcwvmxrUWa9ZtvhIDAkW4tLwYyo7GO6u8EiK3pdJSo-TpLNO5cqXOYNwgiYcCcx_9W9bzqDuNWeTpMwXk7cPiCSk&sig=Cg0ArKJSzCrP7apnCwUm&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N2886.131407AIRPORTBUSINESS/B24399382.278274803;dc_trk_aid=472632145;dc_trk_cid=135422766;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail
https://www.aviationpros.com/home/company/10705042/marketplace-development
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsueKW0AKE_ssqHrjVlo0P8U2PTLd9llqAe3D79EJHF4V1l2HU0_9crGcyocNoaBOFEBI3H8jnm8T-dp-YjhV3mpufRNvJ97UM0l4Yvlg-opq4vHb351-EOY9HGO3y97n67UU331AS4pic6WeXOVlB9z5HoaVXAEmclcM_fkKgAwGLuoKDKlR_4wYesRtLaZxXiiKZTxjcH--QD73ynIhk2SgyqYA8D4MSnB01y6vXSbasW5nOOsZHCeqZ-jKKcX4mrf098lJH66zQKDgbJQIe_VUTA_AIU&sai=AMfl-YSx0J0wYuYF_b2fDcxlE4jcLoyN4zI2n0vQeakmULgqxhWE26yW0zjEOeGdMmbPsX6vz5fXN2_A_Xg8hiOpwYXpTS6Y8aaAhUihpG7vD24nwcT9GxH8fRADQfEeHtU&sig=Cg0ArKJSzLzkYBj75hrb&adurl=https://www.facebook.com/AirportBusiness/&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:21 AMMarketplace Logan Announces Ongoing Safety Protocols and Debuts Innovative Offerings for the Concessions Program | Aviation Pros

Page 2 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-…rotocols-and-debuts-innovative-offerings-for-the-concessions-program

MarketPlace Logan

View Image Gallery

MarketPlace Logan announced the latest safety measures,

contactless options and innovative new amenities taking flight at

Boston Logan International Airport.

Some of the safety measures that have been put into place across

the concessions program include:

Floor markers indicating 6 feet of space

Face covering requirements

Contactless payment options at all shopping and dining

locations

QR Codes at dine-in restaurants for menu viewing

Self-Order Kiosks at select eateries

Pre-Order on eatery app and Contactless Pick Up at select

eateries (i.e. Dunkin)

Pre-Order Duty Free items online

Increased cleaning of high-frequency touchpoints

Plexi shields at registers 

In addition, the concessions program has launched new technology

and amenities that have become critical throughout Boston Logan

terminals such as in-airport food and delivery leader AtYourGate,

RELATED

Concessionaire & Retail

Jun 30th, 2020

AtYourGate

Concessionaire & Retail

Jun 30th, 2020

Grab

Home

Apr 24th, 2012

MarketPlace Development

LATEST IN CONCESSIONAIRE &
RETAIL

Concessionaire & Retail

Jul 27th, 2020

No Passengers, No Sales: COVID-
19 Pushes DFW Airport’s Vibrant
Restaurant, Retail Scene to the
Brink

Airport Revenue

Huntsville International
Airport (HSV)

Jun 19th,
2020

HSV Launches Airport Artway and
Community Art Wall Series Two

Concessionaire & Retail

Moscow
Domodedovo
Airport (DME)

Jun
18th,
2020

Serdtse Moskovii
Pharmacy Opens at
Domodedovo Airport

Concessionaire & Retail

Walker
Jaroch

May 14th,
2020

Unusual In a Good Way

Sponsored

Sep 1st, 2020

Make the Right
Connection

SUBSCRIBE MAGAZINES ADVERTISE CONTACT US CAREERS BUYERS GUIDE GSE EXPO LOG IN REGISTER

AIRCRAFT ENGINES & COMPONENTS TOOLS & EQUIPMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING AIRPORTS AVIATION SECURITY AOA FBOS & TENANTS AIRLINE

https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail/company/21144288/atyourgate
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail/company/21144288/atyourgate
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail/company/21144286/grab
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail/company/21144286/grab
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/home/company/10705042/marketplace-development
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail/news/21147660/no-passengers-no-sales-covid19-pushes-dfw-airports-vibrant-restaurant-retail-scene-to-the-brink
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12273190/huntsville-international-airport-hsv
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/press-release/21142903/huntsville-international-airport-hsv-hsv-launches-airport-artway-and-community-art-wall-series-two
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12249814/moscow-domodedovo-airport-dme
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail/press-release/21142804/moscow-domodedovo-airport-dme-serdtse-moskovii-pharmacy-opens-at-domodedovo-airport
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail/press-release/21142804/moscow-domodedovo-airport-dme-serdtse-moskovii-pharmacy-opens-at-domodedovo-airport
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail
https://www.aviationpros.com/contact-us/contact/21071773/assistant-editor
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail/article/21129346/unusual-in-a-good-way
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-retail/article/21129346/unusual-in-a-good-way
https://itwgse.com/
https://itwgse.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/subscribe
https://www.aviationpros.com/magazine
https://www.aviationpros.com/advertise
https://www.aviationpros.com/contact-us
https://jobs.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/directory
http://www.gseexpo.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/login
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/register
https://www.aviationpros.com/search
https://www.aviationpros.com/aircraft
https://www.aviationpros.com/engines-components
https://www.aviationpros.com/tools-equipment
https://www.aviationpros.com/education-training
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/aviation-security
https://www.aviationpros.com/aoa
https://www.aviationpros.com/fbos-tenants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airlines


9/17/20, 9:21 AMMarketplace Logan Announces Ongoing Safety Protocols and Debuts Innovative Offerings for the Concessions Program | Aviation Pros

Page 3 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-…rotocols-and-debuts-innovative-offerings-for-the-concessions-program

airport e-commerce platform Grab and PPE Vending Machines by

Hudson. Travelers can use the AtYourGate contactless delivery

service to receive a meal within 30 minutes or less from airport

eateries such as: B. GOOD, Not Your Average Joe’s, Lucca, WPizza,

Burger King and more. Coming this fall, AtYourGate and Grab will

debut the next generation of airport e-commerce ordering at

Boston Logan allowing travelers to order through a variety of digital

channels across terminals enabling a more efficient and stress-free

experience. Hudson PPE vending machines featuring individual and

bulk packaged masks, sanitary wipes, hand sanitizer, latex gloves,

multi-use thermometers and portable and rechargeable UV-C

sanitizers for mobile devices and personal items are now available

pre-security within Hudson stores pre-security in Terminals A and

B.

“We have made every effort to adjust and improve the Boston Logan

Concessions Program to keep employees and passengers safe and

healthy. In collaboration with our partners at Massport we have not

only made necessary adjustments but also introduced new pilot

programs and technology to elevate the options available and

further facilitate social distancing for our travelers. There is a

variety of grab-and-go options throughout the airport, ordering to

go through AtYourGate as well as sit down dining options allowing

travelers to have a meal safely and feel comfortable doing so while

passing through Boston Logan,” said Paul McGinn, president of

MarketPlace Development. 

Boston Logan International Airport has also already initiated the

following safety measures:

Face covering requirements for all employees and travelers

Following public health guidelines, the airport has increased

cleaning protocols throughout the airport and each terminal

Restrooms are cleaned and touch points are disinfected

throughout the day, and deep cleanings of the facilities and

heavily trafficked areas are cleaned nightly

Enhanced measures are being implemented in security

×

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjst-VAlsiZwls118hQR02Y092X_LJA6xTOkFZoExcbJKqw_mT3O67AtDZcaoJ_kYxteqV2cjV7TSVCxCUXZi1rzjqt3MT9WN5l0we0Jedw42H6GXNq45anYjajQFBRZz5szDJMS_HxzzVhcI9CQSkCZ5j6YVg7V0DLf79edSDmqUEdi8gbWNa68aebB14JF4oMNMnBocLzzmfwp9IUuTjORFLAVMXTjWjXaEJkdYPr0vjX-0O6povjqqCXacfQrYvGCjh9NKV0ZFnpbDYSXaQGM-dHgrekU&sai=AMfl-YT9ldPH2sreby56CiP7LoMSlgZshszlw-81nLIbU0H8JxkxOlMg0hubdNspvqH3hiIU0AFlKOZ-uYEJpZvOi9-x6bZPGeOfanluo9NVCtOpbEZ3ryKEAIqh5xpjPFs&sig=Cg0ArKJSzGAo7QfoMMXf&adurl=http://www.aviationpros.com/magazine&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsu2efWRUei7jcTCcESW0gkeNvSk0NvYHmeA7tRsUbCx5JdnaWRBKRE4vUBJbeYeXTPgORn7uWOSwWlWsaXM9zpCxXye9nPfT8CoNWQBUkt-56f49iI99F9rs-YpaaczOZvLB71AC6UC55ZnVWOcPXHX_qgJ5t01zPWd5hiJYHCLC5vtHQq1pUfRPEwCs7-uIOrHktc2Cs9i39R3MpKb1ihnipiNB9IdYQAgkMcGYiAfp11BlKGTjlBzSPTw6iBt3lgwMNS3mprSpiS8YZM7wt8AGkd1&sai=AMfl-YRSyuD9CfdIm2qX-xIsEtQ_lWSZXW1RAPy5WZKBPJkvFco7mxIetg_2ExiNkLIleXBU1ZCpBrz0biKgvNuBTluvfe62TRZqPjlFZt5PII7YcKUZR8Vbepf_ncJJ62w&sig=Cg0ArKJSzEsh4aJa7vuU&adurl=https://www.aviationpros.com/directory&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:21 AMMarketplace Logan Announces Ongoing Safety Protocols and Debuts Innovative Offerings for the Concessions Program | Aviation Pros

Page 4 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airport-revenue/concessionaire-…rotocols-and-debuts-innovative-offerings-for-the-concessions-program

MORE IN CONCESSIONAIRE & RETAIL

checkpoint areas and inspection stations are disinfected

throughout the day and night

Additional touchless hand sanitizer dispensers have been

installed throughout the airport

Airlines have incorporated more touchless options for

passengers, including touchless check-in, boarding and

baggage check

The TSA security checkpoint process is now touchless

Blocked kiosks and gate seats to allow more space for social

distancing and clearly marking reserved seating for families

Floor markings indicating 6-feet of space around active

baggage carousels at all terminals

Signage throughout the airport to remind employees and

travelers to maintain proper social distancing

Clear plastic shields installed at heavily traveled locations (TSA

checkpoints, ticketing areas, boarding gates and U.S. Customs

and Border Protection booths) 

Implemented a tiered communications approach in partnership

with airlines to inform travelers about the new Massachusetts

Travel Order through social media, announcements and

signage (the signage also includes a QR Code for easy access to

the online Travel Form for passengers with a smart phone)

This update coincides with restaurant re-openings including iconic

favorites such as: B.GOOD in Terminals A and B, Kelly’s Roast Beef,

Lucca and Not Your Average Joe’s in Terminal B, and Wahlburgers in

Terminal C.

Sign up for Aviation Pros eNewsletters

Email address SIGN UP



9/17/20, 9:25 AMMSP Airport Could Waive Millions in Fees to Airlines | Aviation Pros

Page 1 of 6https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153514/msp-airport-could-waive-millions-in-fees-to-airlines

HOME | AIRPORTS

MSP Airport Could Waive Millions in Fees to
Airlines
By Janet Moore
Source Star Tribune

Sep 9th, 2020

Some $40 million paid by airlines to operate at the Minneapolis-St.

Paul International Airport could be waived in an effort to offset a

steep decline in air travel due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

A subcommittee of the Metropolitan Airports Commission (MAC) on

Tuesday considered a proposal to extend the financial break to

airlines serving the Twin Cities market. A decision on the measure

by the full commission is expected later this fall.

The move was opposed by a local citizens’ group, the South Metro

Airport Action Council (SMACC), which said some of the money

should be used to study public health and safety risks related to air

traffic over south Minneapolis. SMACC is known for advocating for

less aircraft noise in the metro.

SUBSCRIBE MAGAZINES ADVERTISE CONTACT US CAREERS BUYERS GUIDE GSE EXPO LOG IN REGISTER

AIRCRAFT ENGINES & COMPONENTS TOOLS & EQUIPMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING AIRPORTS AVIATION SECURITY AOA FBOS & TENANTS AIRLINE

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssYjWLIFSTt4RU8TdutX3vdZDr66-ohkqni6huJlKrZDY6gmAF7JV8M8p8lOU6u1FWmPHMuS11NZDflYuk2I8_-pYJxEPHGD2aezpy7yChq6pEIqKV9Ychog_c5gAM0sxuhlSxstnp1737eyRN6WnnwA0tk5eIBFTvVMMhdJNno1HSedf5RcgC3TFRfxUV_-6B2uu4RCNFgR5wFmMEhDAvVn7TiZtvXSNgGf3Y6zf7SxArCl3j6CmT4ctnh1ceVn-s-kQAjtevZvpxUH-DfMCqXyuAR&sai=AMfl-YSnebpSuduLmlGynglvKx5q-0XLjkssBwPTOp3XKI8LgWUHU5khzE2CVyolzwCGEyzAAweNA8bEoGbOm8dNrszOqBMK7UTXA3KPanF_nQnX1-wwIUTWR4Lv0SbjeAo&sig=Cg0ArKJSzNX1hQNLrG7N&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N2886.131407AIRPORTBUSINESS/B24399382.278274803;dc_trk_aid=472632145;dc_trk_cid=135422766;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstNUDzFWjtV3_Oi6_kD2s0kMemG6NlBa0QTWMNvUniqUq6JFFanGqIf75EdbRhM4rjeEXofUaP7Kz_NGJdVCLRhG87ahdXc2Imd-Z1Wsa9wPxqsXXIsxZMTDN_8p8PZRqzxFhnl7EKVuRiZX6SpV6mG4SDScOhKZZGfXk4MwtWMeQlAicY4fJ7HO9M9Ly8jd2YMnwHjwc-0tYNNOCNiPYW6RgNrjx6apXFtpkLmThtqZayUWrwXJeUtLF_XqPE4YvEMEVmk8ZEvLZDUujqjLZ6klxzqcE8&sai=AMfl-YSOKQDq9Opz4HzD339o_0TUyGNOviG4sJC3kcIDsbI5vUkoSKyVm7GAvj1n488VminQntfOSwOkkBL9sDlvuQoY-z0l2SvLHAC-SWaVT-rUUftFB-kOMWi5v2cc3JA&sig=Cg0ArKJSzOlwZuUmDE3b&adurl=https://www.linkedin.com/groups?mostPopular=&trk=tyah&gid=1466267&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/subscribe
https://www.aviationpros.com/magazine
https://www.aviationpros.com/advertise
https://www.aviationpros.com/contact-us
https://jobs.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/directory
http://www.gseexpo.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/login
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/register
https://www.aviationpros.com/search
https://www.aviationpros.com/aircraft
https://www.aviationpros.com/engines-components
https://www.aviationpros.com/tools-equipment
https://www.aviationpros.com/education-training
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/aviation-security
https://www.aviationpros.com/aoa
https://www.aviationpros.com/fbos-tenants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airlines


9/17/20, 9:25 AMMSP Airport Could Waive Millions in Fees to Airlines | Aviation Pros

Page 2 of 6https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153514/msp-airport-could-waive-millions-in-fees-to-airlines

SMACC President Jim Spensley said a study could determine

whether there’s a connection between flights hovering over south

Minneapolis and COVID infections in the area.

He told the MAC’s Operations, Finance and Administration

Committee that at least $1 million should be spent on such a study.

As the pandemic took hold during the normally busy spring break

season last March, the number of passengers screened before their

flights at MSP plunged 95%. While travel has improved somewhat

since then, the aviation industry continues to struggle as the

pandemic lingers.

Noting that other airports have embraced similar relief packages for

airlines, MSP officials said the action would help preserve

commercial air service to the traveling public in Minnesota. It will

also ensure the airport remains “a competitive and attractive option

as airlines consider resuming air service,” a MAC memo states.

The MAC, which owns and operates MSP airport, received $125

million from the federal government, part of the $2 trillion

Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) bailout.

The bulk of the CARES Act money will help the airport pay down

debt, cover operating costs and move forward with several

construction projects.

The money received by the airport from the CARES Act serves as a

benchmark to determine the amount of relief that could be

extended to the airlines, which typically provide 33% of the MAC’s

total revenue.

But the waiver of up to $41 million in fees and rent won’t divert the

funds the airport received from the federal government to the

airlines, said MAC spokesman Patrick Hogan.

“We aren’t actually providing airlines CARES Act money. We’re just

LATEST IN AIRPORTS

Airports

Sep 17th, 2020

Turkish TAV Airports to Create
Cargo Multimodal Hub in
Kazakhstan's Almaty

Airports

Cincinnati/Northern
Kentucky
International Airport
(CVG)

Sep
16th,
2020

CVG Airport Achieves
Global Health
Accreditation

Airports

Baltimore/Washington
International
Thurgood Marshall
Airport (BWI)

Sep
16th,
2020

BWI Thurgood
Marshall Airport
Recognized for
Commitment to

Consultants

HDR Sep 16th, 2020

Rashed Islam Named
HDR's Central Region
Transportation
Director

Sponsored

Sep 1st, 2020

Make the Right
Connection

×

https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21154689/turkish-tav-airports-to-create-cargo-multimodal-hub-in-kazakhstans-almaty
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12273004/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154590/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg-cvg-airport-achieves-global-health-accreditation
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154590/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg-cvg-airport-achieves-global-health-accreditation
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12214444/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154598/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi-bwi-thurgood-marshall-airport-recognized-for-commitment-to-diversity-and-inclusion
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154598/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi-bwi-thurgood-marshall-airport-recognized-for-commitment-to-diversity-and-inclusion
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/company/10742045/hdr
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/press-release/21154523/hdr-rashed-islam-named-hdrs-central-region-transportation-director
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/press-release/21154523/hdr-rashed-islam-named-hdrs-central-region-transportation-director
https://itwgse.com/
https://itwgse.com/
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssdB76P6rlIKfMngN7_D4YCDlEob-czpzs7nt_YOQxMrcwgMyggaHFZaJ7lqph_Rxakjn1LuENOGvHHq1kt54bFxfyYXI8LsE9TZxnnF2bjxZ2N0s_jxRYELAh5LVlMOQqpwF1N3B-pj_CD2-fNHGxGFja3Z4js9DL6ggdpxXKpTM3-B6DtNpF2Iu9YZIOp03L-v3SmmlX3nW2pXD5fWt1V1T-XgDKNaFNu8e_H3x9c5EsJbbT1_EXSbw4rV3bzMTCVot2j1DS_x9pHMTPqQ13XLce_&sai=AMfl-YSpdMflAkaVf12cK7APpzVr_omULAKND9YmjJaH4n0_lm2RnuOvrS9FyCfxb3f90aBRAOiJAwgYz3AEYxYfgSStj-uIOgKXjcgpLtFUrKlUN-5jO-xw4MoRAo8QLio&sig=Cg0ArKJSzF7nwyn5Hpa1&adurl=https://twitter.com/ABToday&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:25 AMMSP Airport Could Waive Millions in Fees to Airlines | Aviation Pros

Page 3 of 6https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153514/msp-airport-could-waive-millions-in-fees-to-airlines

MORE IN AIRPORTS

proposing to waive some costs airlines would otherwise owe us,”

Hogan said.

The amount of relief to individual airlines would be determined by

the number of passengers boarding at MSP -- Delta Air Lines is by

far the dominant carrier here, with Sun Country a distant second.

Janet Moore • 612-673-7752 @ByJanetMoore

___

(c)2020 the Star Tribune (Minneapolis)

Visit the Star Tribune (Minneapolis) at www.startribune.com

Distributed by Tribune Content Agency, LLC.

Sign up for Aviation Pros eNewsletters

Email address SIGN UP

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstz4NKbnbIKaWtnBcLV2vUs8ZIuKYzF3Wjgfv31TLvtG_enSpMHL6eu4oV5ziFHJsjPyVezzT8YvX0D5Q3OW86g6DTVIIc7MotZ1htCypSlIhoPv72BJh_ksVIv3Klv5Ix-GJlnIxPXP4V2IHG9e_btsn0kqjPkLydwnYdtB3DDf11oMlhsUeNalzSAToYy-uihXk-6q-8cMBnqAh6mBQk0vrPj5UDrS3If7tKld_XA-KyAD0bQL3bk6ljIP5kpGJSWcjCp95y1cn5Zw0xajFGGrzM-xts&sai=AMfl-YTB-xa-9D4IIabYR_MZnAX3Udn67fqzj3_9YBTY0eZaEjiaYGLZscbSv2cZIo0xvAV6t8fWdpvCJ6VOIIB5e7rxhRmjAo2MVAPyRS5NqbDU6e3R6LYqyAR_Z0olrBk&sig=Cg0ArKJSzFpQIH5b16Qm&adurl=https://endeavor.dragonforms.com/loading.do?omedasite=AviationProsPrefPage&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:26 AMOrlando Airport Takes ’Baby Steps’ Toward Solar Power With Floating Panels | Aviation Pros

Page 1 of 6https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153131/orlando-airport-takes-baby-steps-toward-solar-power-with-floating-panels

HOME | AIRPORTS

Orlando Airport Takes ’Baby Steps’ Toward Solar
Power With Floating Panels
The airport’s first try with solar energy, Dyer said in a statement, is the “beginning
of showcasing new technology to Orlando residents and airport visitors as we move
the city forward.”
By Kevin Spear
Source Orlando Sentinel

Sep 3rd, 2020

Mayor Buddy Dyer’s focus on sustainability includes a vision for

solar power at the airport that would leave tourists in awe of

Orlando as a city of green energy. 

But they better not blink, at least for the inaugural serving of

photovoltaic panels at Orlando International Airport. A solar system

being installed there would cover less than a third of a football field,

while a modern solar plant in Florida could span nearly 400 football

fields.

SUBSCRIBE MAGAZINES ADVERTISE CONTACT US CAREERS BUYERS GUIDE GSE EXPO LOG IN REGISTER

AIRCRAFT ENGINES & COMPONENTS TOOLS & EQUIPMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING AIRPORTS AVIATION SECURITY AOA FBOS & TENANTS AIRLINE

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsszpn7dVZVQm13J6aALUuFdloq9t_j3uDeMj86jJmQOfvyNJDW06QkgTkn-GfAKDqINW-ZgZINJ9pEGo86xuhJXuDtyh2cAa0fdsRDajFon0Sl8rJMjkXoJi75gH2zXgYVdJWaq68jRBJ6vBwkNygtDPtEkMZRb0CtXKCi2A2qLrEyMqTzYA0KTT6O2x0d2T93lgJ13MYO47ezUkHZGMDPB-JI-mHJ_ByZgIz7iLgsUlVq7Jp0OIMrL9fD25XbM_oUTvXw0wydOKZTusjAB8jNq325i&sai=AMfl-YQ5Jf6henJBjXYMn6qWBXY3VY-YgQbUgHQuFLphXiiKqnUXAPbjYb045-IIEesUompnFzc_-iEM3TCF3Y08WdwD_eE_vwf0G7WShIaa_iBEJm5jiJQPkJ82Xi6UuSk&sig=Cg0ArKJSzD6YTAgb09ow&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N2886.131407AIRPORTBUSINESS/B24399382.278274803;dc_trk_aid=472632145;dc_trk_cid=135422766;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv4kz1HyzgZNV-goj2oFuXtLBI1v22MoEghfPVaXqcmjBlDjAKCGtpih5kyeq3MH_tyxSN-oaFzH1XJPZ-NrB5rsKXSorjqDfbKegKfp81bEgUUEmSqEt2Ba7BF-sgih1mzkrQsmp4rWOyDXd9jpJtw-5Oau3nGDIpUAyspaNr28Ko7Glp22xDe3NaH_2d1n-oM6qI4CYecRhSK0hSYjXCOjx19y3fhdxKevyf77fs8XOde_eokPiWUNauifVdF32Zb-yG1PyWFeNMC8hGowuk2AJguxpY&sai=AMfl-YS1GM4yx6QxBYPEpnKx6P66yY_546YzqDa00xGUkZgyQAp8BAIdZeEI1c7AfzdjZia5ew6e_8qlZ1o0qw75vEu4jXfjQeST8TfIPwfo3jMP9LSkZAskBlHqcqnWJoY&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPHx5EsmJq0E&adurl=https://jobs.aviationpros.com/&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/subscribe
https://www.aviationpros.com/magazine
https://www.aviationpros.com/advertise
https://www.aviationpros.com/contact-us
https://jobs.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/directory
http://www.gseexpo.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/login
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/register
https://www.aviationpros.com/search
https://www.aviationpros.com/aircraft
https://www.aviationpros.com/engines-components
https://www.aviationpros.com/tools-equipment
https://www.aviationpros.com/education-training
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/aviation-security
https://www.aviationpros.com/aoa
https://www.aviationpros.com/fbos-tenants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airlines


9/17/20, 9:26 AMOrlando Airport Takes ’Baby Steps’ Toward Solar Power With Floating Panels | Aviation Pros

Page 2 of 6https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153131/orlando-airport-takes-baby-steps-toward-solar-power-with-floating-panels

The airport’s first try with solar energy, Dyer said in a statement, is

the “beginning of showcasing new technology to Orlando residents

and airport visitors as we move the city forward.”

Putting out enough power for about 14 homes, the system will cost

about $520,000. It will be tied into a main, underground power line

at the airport.

Installing solar-energy systems at airports in long past novel.

The National Renewable Energy Laboratory of the Energy

Department published a how-to report in 2014, and the Federal

Aviation Administration released a report two years ago on how to

go about selecting and installing a system for an airport.

Lakeland’s municipal electric utility and airport, in particular,

turned to solar power about a decade ago.

But solar energy at Orlando International Airport is slated to evolve

with a twist.

The panels being installed will perch on top of a floating, plastic

island in a large retention pond between the existing terminal and

the south terminal, which is under construction.

Officials at Orlando International Airport and Orlando Utilities

Commission, both of which are owned by the city, say floating solar

systems compete with traditional ground systems in price,

durability and performance.

“There’s also a case for minimal O&M, operations-and-maintenance

costs as compared to a typical ground-mounted system,” said Sam

Choi, OUC’s manager of emerging technologies. And, with floating

solar, “the cooling effect of water can give a bump in performance.”

OUC is is evaluating the potential for floating systems elsewhere in

its Central Florida territory.

LATEST IN AIRPORTS

Airports

Sep 17th, 2020

Turkish TAV Airports to Create
Cargo Multimodal Hub in
Kazakhstan's Almaty

Airports

Cincinnati/Northern
Kentucky
International Airport
(CVG)

Sep
16th,
2020

CVG Airport Achieves
Global Health
Accreditation

Airports

Baltimore/Washington
International
Thurgood Marshall
Airport (BWI)

Sep
16th,
2020

BWI Thurgood
Marshall Airport
Recognized for
Commitment to

Consultants

HDR Sep 16th, 2020

Rashed Islam Named
HDR's Central Region
Transportation
Director

Sponsored

Sep 1st, 2020

Make the Right
Connection

×

https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21154689/turkish-tav-airports-to-create-cargo-multimodal-hub-in-kazakhstans-almaty
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12273004/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154590/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg-cvg-airport-achieves-global-health-accreditation
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154590/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg-cvg-airport-achieves-global-health-accreditation
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12214444/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154598/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi-bwi-thurgood-marshall-airport-recognized-for-commitment-to-diversity-and-inclusion
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154598/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi-bwi-thurgood-marshall-airport-recognized-for-commitment-to-diversity-and-inclusion
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/company/10742045/hdr
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/press-release/21154523/hdr-rashed-islam-named-hdrs-central-region-transportation-director
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/press-release/21154523/hdr-rashed-islam-named-hdrs-central-region-transportation-director
https://itwgse.com/
https://itwgse.com/
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsu0uY_ZyHWfZjmFHa3hL9Euz_cGnMFNtDOaKnUxvzbfzmWNJTEBRPQe9USrMWAf4NtjVwwAuuS8gdDm6n5IXqI6ye2othvmhEflJtgTQDi2nnWdDWC14m5obsSHD8IyPraP9VXWJD9hbVmv5HLbr25EB0kKy0K6_voLsqWR3fazcYF9HojaRpjBOi9VmCQ7gUvPiPegcpa0SMa39spKjwDk_x5-ixR4xJ-j9VPefUDhVtg4BE9GRDL4jzX0YJPjEImIinZldTHECt38nvmvm9NxLbb8&sai=AMfl-YRVZFS_6htw7gt2WjKzn7G8Hi7f5QUM6ThSGY1h7hA0TDbdOqydlea2T4Ted7ja0XgKkXk74xBx2NGV0tOLc43hidlwnCJxL15UHndMadplhv2ZIhM_7m3n_UTo8EY&sig=Cg0ArKJSzLIk8-zc7Bud&adurl=https://www.aviationpros.com/directory&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:26 AMOrlando Airport Takes ’Baby Steps’ Toward Solar Power With Floating Panels | Aviation Pros

Page 3 of 6https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21153131/orlando-airport-takes-baby-steps-toward-solar-power-with-floating-panels

But the approach may make the most sense for the airport, which is

one of the nation’s largest by area, but is comprised largely of

wetlands. The nearly 20-acre retention pond that will host the

floating solar system is one of dozens constructed to help make the

airport’s soggy real estate usable.

Mark Birkebak, the airport’s director of engineering, said bringing

solar to the airport is about “baby steps for everybody to get

comfortable with.”

A big part of that is working to ensure the solar system meets

Federal Aviation Administration standards and doesn’t pose a risk of

reflective glare for air-traffic controllers or pilots.

“You’ve got to start somewhere,” Birkebak said.

The floating solar system will be near the shuttle tracks connecting

the airport’s two terminals, making it readily visible to any

passengers looking west. But to lure more attention, the floating

system will display the airport’s circular, blue-and-white logo, and

it will be illuminated with LED lighting.

kspear@orlandosentinel.com

___

(c)2020 The Orlando Sentinel (Orlando, Fla.)

Visit The Orlando Sentinel (Orlando, Fla.) at

www.OrlandoSentinel.com

Distributed by Tribune Content Agency, LLC.

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvrR-JcRWlQJRa1C5dtLJAEe_c9eB8M9UXcnEq0VoM3WT7-ta-ZBGo6fwHqjFJuAEilIKC0erSembV3pw_Vvs2Y3e60sBfn3DApebrn9RMnDuHb_DDPouCkVNF4ujXeeo_654k91AQ8iidaRyIMDUi6H-ghMblauKN8dgWJntOjbddKJ8iJJp0cWugAIY_3Lx7Be76Rk2QfhY95CdZpX8aiuo5CijbVL0SI0Y3hM0UG68_93NIRSplEQ4scIM92bDcUE4B4oEnIVldhyFtTG_NZPaCActI&sai=AMfl-YQ1ULUa1DkBKAH6VWWMDSF5EnbkFfMlV4OqRkkwLJswenExGC_aPOliDxI4c31JYfX4-V90QoH4XPffNcgddxgYoAgw3wUGqoMbViS38I9UA2yw2-RXrMkEyza1a5E&sig=Cg0ArKJSzGFW2aRImNP6&adurl=https://www.facebook.com/AirportBusiness/&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:29 AMSalt Lake City Airport Debuts New Terminal & Art Ahead of Sept 15 Opening | Aviation Pros

Page 1 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21152062/salt-lake…lt-lake-city-airport-debuts-new-terminal-art-ahead-of-sept-15-opening

HOME | AIRPORTS

Salt Lake City Airport Debuts New Terminal & Art
Ahead of Sept 15 Opening
From — Salt Lake City Department of Airports

Aug 27th, 2020

Local and national officials, architects and the artist involved with

Salt Lake City’s new airport expansion debuted the massive first-

phase of the eventual $4 billion expansion of Salt Lake City

International Airport (SLC). Set for full completion in 2024, the

project will grow the transit hub as one of the nation’s busiest while

focusing on prioritizing a healthy, safe, and enjoyable passenger

experience within the next generation of airport design.

The innovative approach to design led by HOK architects centers

around the passenger experience by creating a unique environment

for patrons -- including major art installations by Gordon Huether -

- as they travel to their final destinations. Featuring more efficient

passenger flow, state-of-the-art conveniences and amenities, and

high environmental standards, #TheNewSLC redevelopment also

incorporates visual aesthetics befitting one of the U.S.’ newest

RELATED

Airports & Municipalities

May 2nd, 2016

Salt Lake City
Department of
Airports

SUBSCRIBE MAGAZINES ADVERTISE CONTACT US CAREERS BUYERS GUIDE GSE EXPO LOG IN REGISTER

AIRCRAFT ENGINES & COMPONENTS TOOLS & EQUIPMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING AIRPORTS AVIATION SECURITY AOA FBOS & TENANTS AIRLINE

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssMmnnHIUEx56DJYUxEK6-VSR58RZJOl_iicpJ4c1rYoofErVPu1fqHhSDPmg0MaxtSOaWHVydvc6Na71GF9kyTFDT8YMOzwNXrWMD2w8V9LKxZkmQ1LcP11eashj2olWacmf4vdK6g2L_6ED8xQZo-5_iXTEKcE_eZ_uSAj6YEzME9zq4inV2Gcjh96pYyOSC1RQu8oD1-7PoUD4AB_uRWp6QMyKBlBUdo0U0C6QYCqLNn2NYOYRo92pVROuuSj6vN2paOUFRqn9kl_PRKwEVu08Db&sai=AMfl-YRIxpwE0m3PO5myV9rjAKVvxOg4lAc6GWGhGD1G_jT2CcHtO_iWYGIinKgdXsDT3nHuEPu0Rr7d08P5YtkstB-Qm6ku8ZDDtjFxmbDZlUYqgF0dZM1Zy5MiyDfJQOc&sig=Cg0ArKJSzCHglNRSH9Cl&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N2886.131407AIRPORTBUSINESS/B24399382.278274803;dc_trk_aid=472632145;dc_trk_cid=135422766;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12202352/salt-lake-city-department-of-airports
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsu9Hmyp6GG7317oJVqh-66uTR7WhX05yaoKTjkKSYgh1GW6iAVyo87DWuowbZ40DcLlaL9x6UVnTTOAi5Y8uMNa4F6a-oJ4dLOHpuYsZzH5vSsPOJ3VoNOuQY_h2MrrGgbVa3ZaAemC_GKmqumHbYYI2lA_29f-Hla9y3qF9tl0BlRmv5g5u44pBh4P5ZIHMVvzHBPopRQHw3xORdpoVHRM-bEZodI-05kovqZDj_oIeNLFm-o7JdD15c3lk3eioOODNt-EqrI3It1-KkDpc6ceGZoTOZs&sai=AMfl-YS7jzCL2LXYhVftAUXglam2vC136oJtO8SVFuV5vDXQQY-ElSOvTFWS-GI-Eg3uqWlQczGtMdcSUf5dQkeV6YCPdMcA-6lwBe9ez--o3Ba2SVOVhn8raluXWLlfoTk&sig=Cg0ArKJSzKMa0OWGbu8r&adurl=https://jobs.aviationpros.com/&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12202352/salt-lake-city-department-of-airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12202352/salt-lake-city-department-of-airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/subscribe
https://www.aviationpros.com/magazine
https://www.aviationpros.com/advertise
https://www.aviationpros.com/contact-us
https://jobs.aviationpros.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/directory
http://www.gseexpo.com/
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/login
https://www.aviationpros.com/user/register
https://www.aviationpros.com/search
https://www.aviationpros.com/aircraft
https://www.aviationpros.com/engines-components
https://www.aviationpros.com/tools-equipment
https://www.aviationpros.com/education-training
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/aviation-security
https://www.aviationpros.com/aoa
https://www.aviationpros.com/fbos-tenants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airlines


9/17/20, 9:29 AMSalt Lake City Airport Debuts New Terminal & Art Ahead of Sept 15 Opening | Aviation Pros

Page 2 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21152062/salt-lake…lt-lake-city-airport-debuts-new-terminal-art-ahead-of-sept-15-opening

airports.

At the direction of city and airport executives, several major,

structurally-integrated art installations have been incorporated into

the design from the early stages of development to create a strong

identity and sense of place.

Designed by Huether, these massive art installations help define

and enhance the passenger experience at #TheNewSLC, as it’s

being called, by bringing indoors the natural wonders of Utah.

Said Huether, “The prime objective from the start was to celebrate

the natural beauty of Utah in a fully architecturally, integrated art

program. The big idea is to blur the lines between art and

architecture.

“If there was ever a time that art mattered, where art should

transport you to a higher place, where art could unite us in

inspiration, nature and beauty, this is that time,” he added.

Huether’s largest airport installation, The Canyon, reflects Utah’s

“slot canyon” landscape and is integrated into both walls (east and

west sides) of the new main terminal. Other significant Huether

installations include a 65-foot-tall glass sculpture in the escalator

well, titled The Falls, in the main terminal; Column Plates and

Benches that echo the theme of The Canyon walls, also in the main

terminal; and other pieces planned for the future Concourse B

include Northern Light, Canyon 2.0 and the awe-inspiring River

Tunnel featured in the underground pathway that connects the

main terminal to Concourse B.

According to airport officials, it was important that the art be a

cohesive experience for airport patrons, not disparate pieces which

can be the case in other facilities with less continuity or with

different objectives.  Rather, the intention of the design was to

create a consistent theme throughout the airport that draws a

connection to and direct awareness of Utah’s incredible natural

LATEST IN AIRPORTS

Airports

Sep 17th, 2020

Turkish TAV Airports to Create
Cargo Multimodal Hub in
Kazakhstan's Almaty

Airports

Cincinnati/Northern
Kentucky
International Airport
(CVG)

Sep
16th,
2020

CVG Airport Achieves
Global Health
Accreditation

Airports

Baltimore/Washington
International
Thurgood Marshall
Airport (BWI)

Sep
16th,
2020

BWI Thurgood
Marshall Airport
Recognized for
Commitment to

Consultants

HDR Sep 16th, 2020

Rashed Islam Named
HDR's Central Region
Transportation
Director

Sponsored

Sep 1st, 2020

Make the Right
Connection

×

https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/news/21154689/turkish-tav-airports-to-create-cargo-multimodal-hub-in-kazakhstans-almaty
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12273004/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154590/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg-cvg-airport-achieves-global-health-accreditation
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154590/cincinnatinorthern-kentucky-international-airport-cvg-cvg-airport-achieves-global-health-accreditation
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/airports-municipalities/company/12214444/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154598/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi-bwi-thurgood-marshall-airport-recognized-for-commitment-to-diversity-and-inclusion
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21154598/baltimorewashington-international-thurgood-marshall-airport-bwi-bwi-thurgood-marshall-airport-recognized-for-commitment-to-diversity-and-inclusion
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/company/10742045/hdr
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/press-release/21154523/hdr-rashed-islam-named-hdrs-central-region-transportation-director
https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/consultants/press-release/21154523/hdr-rashed-islam-named-hdrs-central-region-transportation-director
https://itwgse.com/
https://itwgse.com/
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstmyMmghESBMaTOASGrrxRwLfMK-AkNbTmliM9oIr_6UaVGB40SOqnXfo-hqJ6kBj69F8zcRWXAtkVFbUg3rmx6yh4ikWrQ1rSgDXipidLLbI7Dg6AlW2nGIgC5dHacH-O7N9oyI8Z2lDcgrsFGBNcImMX-kwWdBK3VCtdiWpVPJ7BcYRLHkA_Hg02cH7FX40PsLJ5X60uwJrhr4n6zlvSn2QAjdRLZIHe0pT27FNphKfsc4JmMgB7y7Hb7qj35hD0Q0KTRyDXQzlS2ew7RP-9NpIwF&sai=AMfl-YQYZxRM0xa_NmxxSwWLPzMemn2ag6BTHRvzHveL1wuyvxZs72FsFxsnyUPLY3ZtWZtPmwOrXTGAeZe0yB1EBc1EGKB1nEG7oNjBUUoTzeXoTuu6gy5163YccNO9yF0&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPTnKIt2mZvq&adurl=http://www.vishaypg.com/onboard-weighing/jetweigh5_system/&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:29 AMSalt Lake City Airport Debuts New Terminal & Art Ahead of Sept 15 Opening | Aviation Pros

Page 3 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21152062/salt-lake…lt-lake-city-airport-debuts-new-terminal-art-ahead-of-sept-15-opening

beauty, while providing a distinctive and enjoyable environment for

travelers.

Gordon Huether projects in the first phase of #TheNewSLC

include:

The Canyon, Huether's largest art feature at #TheNewSLC,

debuts to the public with the grand opening Sept. 15, 2020. In

researching the project, Huether was struck by the way light

affects Utah’s iconic, weathered rock formations. The color

variations and shadows as well as the shapes and striations of

the rocks influenced his design for the East and West walls of

the new terminal – an area that architects at HOK were already

referring to as “the canyon”. True to its name, the new terminal

resembles the shape of a canyon in that it begins with a vast

open space, pinches in the middle, and opens up again.

 Mimicking the beautifully smooth, undulating forms of canyon

walls, The Canyon spans over 362 feet in length and is

comprised of over 500 individual tensile membrane fins

wrapped with a fabric skin of a Tweave Duratech.

The Falls was the first of Huether's seven installations to be

completed, in July 2020. It is comprised of roughly 300 dichroic

glass panels and 220 hand-drawn glass and Pyrex rods forming

a 65-foot-tall suspended sculpture that cascades down the

escalator well at the terminal’s main entrance. Making use of

natural light from the terminal’s huge glass facade, The Falls

creates an astonishing array of ever-changing colors and

patterns on adjacent surfaces, echoing the many waterfalls of

Utah’s canyon landscapes. The entire suspended sculpture

weighs a staggering 5,000 pounds and is attached to the

terminal ceiling with spring boots to help retain tension on the

cables during the winter months when the roof bends under

the weight of snow.

The sculpturally integrated Column Plates and terminal

Benches, which also debut with the Sept 15 opening, are located

in the gathering area for both arriving and departing

passengers in the new main terminal. These art features create

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsumT6XJjjKZVWfJDZyxxdR1hZeG7isnnulzpAk5LkjNboVBFP2bRZpwvrOiCAqyPuIcYpkTn-Vi2dTNMKXOVUf_mlEXlwKxka6wMpU5g5Awd4Say6ojrg6lbpeHSn77aqpDVLMhW1rtJHraVA4P01HUigyQqsJuSNcTTyV7y57jfP7iN88zVSNMr6AaWmoe2f5uoaDkxYOnsfAUd-ZVTaJ3_uwuC041TI3SDnZ03j9QRWT2-kURUYpSDdQAWJBunqXdHX8PUvMHPyDw8M5NVvAwzS6cK8o&sai=AMfl-YQrP2hxOESHYOMrBnmJIvXwmXiXCuOr60C-_NaBW2B3Rs4VA4UPmMzWcSVTyJJlZYSlZso0eJ_QGEx6tpkN4RbvMQIhOiVf0htIbFq6XEyM1kIx8ulvHS4nr5DpT5E&sig=Cg0ArKJSzHjSiPhyYeAP&adurl=https://www.linkedin.com/groups?mostPopular=&trk=tyah&gid=1466267&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


9/17/20, 9:29 AMSalt Lake City Airport Debuts New Terminal & Art Ahead of Sept 15 Opening | Aviation Pros

Page 4 of 7https://www.aviationpros.com/airports/press-release/21152062/salt-lake…lt-lake-city-airport-debuts-new-terminal-art-ahead-of-sept-15-opening

MORE IN AIRPORTS

a visual distinction for the various activities taking place in the

open space and echo the sculptural themes of The

Canyon walls. Made of a composite material, these installations

are massive in scale, with Column Plates measuring 18 feet high

and 17 feet at their widest point, and Benches measuring 28 feet

long by 10 feet wide and 5 feet high. Both the Column Plates

and Benches installations will function as seating as well as

sculptural elements.

Sign up for Aviation Pros eNewsletters

Email address SIGN UP


	Agenda 20200928
	Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission June 22 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 20200928
	Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission August 21 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 20200928
	Consent Agenda Item C - Approval of the Greenville-Spartanburg Airport Commission Meeting Dates and Times for Calendar Year 2021 20200928
	Presentation Item A - Diversity and Inclusion 20200928
	Presentation Item B - Terminal Area Planning Study 20200928
	NB Item A - Approval of 5-year GSP Strategic Business Plan 20200928
	NB Item B - Approval of Final Rankings for Web Design Services 20200928
	NB Item C - Approval of Final Rankings for Food & Beverage Concession Management 20200928
	NB Item D - Approval of Final Rankings for Automated Retail Concession Program 20200928 
	NB Item E - Approval of Final Rankings for Online Parking Pre-Booking Services 20200928
	Info Section A - July-August 2020 - Traffic Report 20200928 
	Info Section B - July 2020 Financial Report 20200928
	Info Section C - August 2020 - Development-Project Status Report 20200928 
	Info Section D  - August 2020 - Communications Status Report 20200928
	Info Section E - August 2020 - Commercial Business and Marketing Report 20200928
	Info Section F - August 2020 - OSHA Recordable Injury Report 20200928
	Info Section G - Industry Presentation(s)-Article(s) of Interest 20200928 
	Future of Bradley International Airport, Once Bright, Turns Uncertain Amid Pandemic and Plunging Air Passenger Traffic  Aviation Pros
	'It Is Very Troubling' Firearm Confiscations Spike at Airports Despite Plunge in Passenger Traffic  Aviation Pros
	Marketplace Logan Announces Ongoing Safety Protocols and Debuts Innovative Offerings for the Concessions Program  Aviation Pros
	MSP Airport Could Waive Millions in Fees to Airlines  Aviation Pros
	Orlando Airport Takes ’Baby Steps’ Toward Solar Power With Floating Panels  Aviation Pros
	Salt Lake City Airport Debuts New Terminal & Art Ahead of Sept 15 Opening  Aviation Pros


